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efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data - DLN:93493136019312 

Form990 
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No 1545-0047 

~ 
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 

benefit trust or private foundation) 2010 
Department of the Treasury 
Intemal Revenue Service ~The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

A For the 2010 calendar year or tax year beginning 07-01-2010 and ending 06-30-2011 , 
B Check If applicable C Name of organization D Employer identification number 

Borgess Med Ical Center 
1 Address change 38-1360526 

1 Name change 
DOing Business As 

E Telephone number 

1 Initial return Number and street (or PO box If maillS not delivered to street address) I Room/suite (269) 226-8301 

1 Terminated 1521 Gull Road 

G Gross receipts $ 474,698,182 1 Amended return City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 

1 Application pending 
Kalamazoo, MI 49048 

F Name and address of prinCipal officer H(a) Is thiS a group return for affillates 7 1 Yes P- No 
Paul A Spaude 
1521 Gull Road 

H(b) Are all affiliates Included? 1 Yes 1 No 
Kalamazoo, MI 49048 

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions) 

P- 501(c)(3) 1 1 4947(a)(1) or 1527 
H(c) Group exemption number ~ 0928 

I Tax-exempt status 501(c) ( ) "'II1II (Insert no ) 

J Website: ~ wvvvv borgess com 

K Form of organization P- Corporation 1 Trust 1 ASSOCiation 1 Other ~ L Year of fomnatlon 1927 I M State of legal domicile MI 

:F. .. _. Summary 

1 Briefly deSCribe the organization's mission or most Significant activities 
PrOVide Inpatient & outpatient routine & anCillary care to the community .., 

~ 

~ 
~ 2 C heck thiS box ~ Ifthe organization discontinued ItS operations or disposed of more than 25% of ItS net assets eo 
~ 3 Numberofvotlng members ofthe governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 14 
>Ci 
q,. 4 Number of Independent voting members ofthe governing body (Part VI, line 1 b) 4 13 
oJ.> 

~ 5 Total number of Individuals employed In calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5 3,387 

~ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 314 

7a Tota I unrelated bus I ness revenue from Part V I II, column (C), line 12 7a 2,243,566 

b Net unrelated bUSiness taxable Income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0 

Prior Year Current Year 

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1 h) 46,900 0 

~ 9 P rogra m service revenue (P a rt V II I, line 2 g) 419,981,496 435,817,231 c 
'l! 

10 Investment Income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d ) 8,628,429 11,196,602 :;.. ..,. 
0:: 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 26,856,223 27,618,577 

12 Total revenue-add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 
12) 455,513,048 474,632,410 

13 Grants and Similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3 ) 321,969 310,520 

14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0 

15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 

* 5-10) 175,478,687 179,349,079 

'" ,- 16a Profess lona I fundra IS I ng fees (P a rt I X, col umn (A), II ne 11 e) 0 0 a; 

~ b Total fundralslng expenses (Part IX, column (0), line 25) ~O 

17 a ther expenses (P art I X, column (A), lines 11 a-11 d, 1lf- 24f) 286,116,127 287,812,409 

18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 461,916,783 467,472,008 

19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 -6,403,7 3 5 7,160,402 

t5~ Beginning of Current 
End of Year 

~~ Year 
q..<'I: 

~~ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 350,305,035 366,602,313 

<tog 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 290,205,878 268,634,717 

ZL.! 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 60,099,157 97,967,596 

• :.F-l i.' • Signature Block 
Under penalties of perJury, I declare that I have examined thiS return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any 
knowledge. 

~ 12012-05-15 

Sign Signature of officer Date 

Here 

~ 
Richard Felblnger CFO 
Type or pnnt name and title 

Pnnt/Type I Preparer's signature I Date I Check If self- PTIN 
preparer's name Matt Montgomery Matt Montgomery employed. r 

Paid Flmn's name • Deloltte Tax LLP 
Flmn's EIN • Preparer 

Use Only 
Flmn's address ~ 250 East Fifth Street SUite 1900 Phone no • (513) 784-

CinCinnati, OH 45202 7100 

May the IRS diSCUSS thiS return With the preparer shown above? (see Instructions) P- Yes 1 No 

For Pa erwork Reduction Act Notice see the se arate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 2 0 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) Page 2 
IHIOi Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check If Schedule 0 contains a response to any question In this Part III 

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission 

Borgess Medical Center provides necessary and vital health care services to an area which Includes all ofS W Michigan This care IS given 
regardless of any Individuals' race, color, religion, gender, age, national origin or ability to pay Borgess Medical Center IS committed to 
cooperating with patients and families In providing holistic treatment by Integrating within the healing process the physical, emotional and 
spIritual needs of each patient Services Include Inpatient routine, Inpatient and outpatient ancillary care In support of our stated mission 

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services dUring the year which were not listed on 
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7 

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0 

I" Yes P- No 

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes In how It conducts, any program 
services 7 I" Yes P- No 

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0 

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each ofthe organization's three largest program services by expenses 
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and 
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported 

4a 

4b 

4c 

4d 

4e 

(Code ) (Expenses $ 411,845,338 Including grants of $ 310,520) (Revenue $ 449,578,228 ) 

In furtherance of Its miSSion, Borgess Medical Center provides quality medical services regardless of race, creed, sex, national ongln, handicap or ability to pay 
Additionally, the Medical Center participates In state and federal programs designed for the indigent and elderly where reimbursements are less than cost These 
estimates do not Include community health promotions and outreach programs performed to assist those In need and proVided Without charge (See Schedule 0 for 
the Community Benefit Report) 

(Code ) (Expenses $ Includ Ing grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 

(Code ) (Expenses $ Includ Ing grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 

Other program services (Describe In Schedule 0 ) 

(Expenses $ Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 

Total program service expenses~$ 411,845,338 

Form 990 (2010) 



Form 990 (20 1 0 ) P age 3 

1:fl'i.,T" Checklist of Required Schedules 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

I s the orga nlzatlon desc rlbed In section 501 (c )(3) or 4947 (a )(1) (other tha n a private foundatlon)7 If "Yes," 
complete Schedule A~ . 

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructlon)7 

Did the organization engage In direct or Indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposition to 
ca ndldates for public office 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I~ . 

Section 501(e)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbYing activities, or have a section 501 (h) 
election In effect dUring the tax year7 If "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Part II~ . 

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 
assessments, or similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Part 
III . 

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the 
right to provide advice on the distribution or Investment of amounts In such funds or accounts 7 If "Yes," complete 
Schedule 0, Part I~ . 

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, Including easements to preserve open space, 
the environment, historic land areas or historic structures 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part II~ . 

8 

9 

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets 7 If "Yes," 
complete Schedule 0, Part I I I ~ . 

Did the organization report an amount In Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed In Part X, or 
provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation servlces 7 If "Yes," 
complete Schedule 0, Part I~ . 

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets In term, permanent,or quasl­
endowments 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part ~ 

11 If the organization's answerto any ofthe following questions IS 'Yes/then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, 
VIII, IX, or X as applicable 

a Did the organization report an amount for land, bUildings, and equipment In Part X, IIne10 7 If "Yes,"complete 
Schedule 0, Part VI.~ 

b Did the organization report an amount for Investments-other seCUrities In Part X, line 12 that IS 5% or more of 
ItS tota I assets reported In Part X, II ne 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part VII.~ 

e Did the organization report an amount for Investments-program related In Part X, line 13 that IS 5% or more of 
ItS tota I assets reported In Part X, II ne 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part VII I.~ 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that IS 5% or more of ItS total assets 
reported In Part X line 167 If "Yes "complete Schedule ° PartIX~ , , , 

e Did the orga nlzatlon report a n a mount for other Iia bilities In Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part x.~ 

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year Include a footnote that 
addresses the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete 

Schedule 0, Part x.~ 
12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year7 If "Yes," 

complete Schedule 0, Parts XI, XI I, and XI I I ~ 

b Was the organization Included In consolidated, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year7 If 
"Yes," and If the organization answered 'No'to line 12a, then completing Schedule 0, Parts XI, XII, and XII I IS optional 
~ 

13 Is the organization a school described In section 170(b)(1 )(A )(11)7 If "Yes,"complete Schedule E 

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside ofthe United States 7 

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng, fundralslng, business, and program 
service activities outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV 

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any 
organization or entity located outside the U S 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to 
Individuals located outside the U S 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000, of expenses for professional fundralslng services on 
Part I X, col umn (A), II nes 6 and 11 e 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) 

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total offundralslng event gross Income and contributions on Part 
VIII, lines 1c and 8a 7 If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Part II 

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross Income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a 7 If 
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III 

20a Did the orga nlzatlon operate one or more hos pita Is 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule H ~ 

b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach ItS audited financial statement to thiS return 7 Note. Some Form 
990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see Instructions) 

Yes No 

No 

No 

5 

6 No 

7 No 

No 

I • I I No 

10 No 

lla Yes 

llb No 

lle No 

lld Yes 

lle Yes 

llf No 

12a No 

12b Yes 

13 No 

14a No 

14b No 

15 No 

16 No 

17 No 

18 No 

19 No 

20a Yes 

20b Yes 

Form 990 2 0 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) 

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) 

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations In 
the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II . ~ 

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to Individuals In the United States 
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes, "complete Schedule I, Parts I and III . ~ 

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, questions 3,4, or 5, about compensation ofthe 
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule] . ~ 

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 
as ofthe last day ofthe year, that was Issued after December 31,2002? If "Yes," answer Imes 24b-24d and 
complete Schedule K. If "No," go to Ime 25 . 

b Did the organization Invest any proceeds oftax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dUring the year 
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . 

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dUring the year? . 

25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with 
a disqualified person dUring the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I . 

b Is the organization aware that It engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a prior 
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any ofthe organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I . 

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or 
dlsqua Ilfled person outsta ndlng as ofthe end ofthe orga nlzatlon's tax yea r? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, 
Part II . 

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial 
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an Individual? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule L, Part I I I . 

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one ofthe following parties? (see Schedule L, Part IV 
Instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions) 

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part 
IV . 

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 

cAn entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was 
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or Indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 In non-cash contributions? If "Yes, "complete Schedule M 

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified 
conservation contrl butlons? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . 

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, 
Part I . 

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of ItS net assets? If "Yes," complete 
Schedule N, Part I I . 

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 
sections 3017701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes, "complete Schedule R, Part I . ~ 

24a 

24b 

24c 

24d 

25a 

25b 

26 

27 

28a 

28b 

28c 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, I I I 
and V, Ime 1 . ~ 34 Yes 

35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 

a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the 
meaning of section 512(b)(13)7If"Yes,"completeScheduleR,Par tV,line2 . ~ p-Ves INo 

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related 
organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, Ime 2 . ~ 

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of ItS activities through an entity that IS not a related organization 
and that IS treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part VI ~ 

38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations In Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 11 and 19? 
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0 

35 Yes 

36 

37 

Page 4 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

2010 



Form 990 (2010) 

I@'" Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 
Check If Schedule 0 contains a response to any question In this Part V 

la Enterthe number reported In Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter-O- Ifnotappllcable 

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Included In line 1a Enter-O- If not applicable 

la 

lb 

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable 
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize Wlnners 7 

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax 

371 

o 

Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this 
return 2a 3,387 

b If at least one IS reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns 7 

Page 5 

Yes No 

lc Yes 

2b Yes 
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a IS greater than 250, you may be required to e-flle (see Instructions) 

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross Income of $1,000 or more dUring the 
year7 

b If "Yes ," has It filed a Form 9 9 0 -T for this yea r7 If "No," provide an explanation In Schedule 0 

4a At any time dUring the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest In, or a signature or other authority 
over, a financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, seCUrities account, or other financial 
account)? 

b If "Yes," enterthe name ofthe foreign country ~ ____________________________ I 
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts 

Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time dUring the tax year7 

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that It was or IS a party to a prohibited tax shelter transactlon 7 

c If "Yes" to line Sa or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductlble 7 

b If "Yes," did the organization Include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts 

3a 

3b 

4a 

Sa 

Sb 

Sc 

6a 

were not tax deductlble 7 6b 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

No 

No 

~--+---~----
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 

a Did the organization receive a payment In excess of $7 5 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 
services provided to the payor7 

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor ofthe value ofthe goods or services provlded 7 

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which It was required to 
fll e Form 8 2 8 2 7 

d If "Yes," Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dUring the year 

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or Indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit 
contract? 

f Did the organization, dUring the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified Intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as 

7a No 

7b 

7c No 

7e No 

7f No 

requlred7 7g 
1--=---+----+--­

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a 
Form 1 0 9 8 - C 7 7h 

8 
~--+---~---­

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section S09(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did 
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess 
business holdings at any time dUring the year7 

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 

b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person 7 

10 Section SOl(c)(7) organizations. Enter 

a Initiation fees and capital contributions Included on Part VIII, line 12 

b Gross receipts, Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 
facilities 

11 Section SOl(c)(12) organizations. Enter 

I lOa I 
lOb 

a Gross Income from members or shareholders lla 
I---+---------------~ 

b Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 
against amounts due or received from them) llb L-_-L _________ ~ 

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 In lieu of Form 10417 

112b I year 
b If "Yes," enter the amount oftax-exempt Interest received or accrued dUring the 

13 Section SOl(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 

a Is the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans In more than one state 7 

Note. See the Instructions for additional Information the organization must report on Schedule 0 

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization IS required to maintain by the states 
In which the organization IS licensed to Issue qualified health plans 

c Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 

13b 

13c 

14a Did the organization receive any payments for Indoor tanning services dUring the tax year7 

b If "Yes ," has It filed a Form 7 2 0 to report these payments 7 If "No," provide an explanation In Schedule 0 

8 

9a 

9b 

12a 

13a 

14a No 

14b 

Form 990 2 0 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) Page 6 

I@.'" Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for 
a "No" response to lines Sa, Sb, or lOb below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes In Schedule 
o. See instructions. 
Check If Schedule 0 contains a response to any question In this Part VI 

Section A Governing Body and Management 

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 
year la 14 

b Enter the number of voting members Included In line 1 a, above, who are 
Independent lb 13 

2 Old any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any 
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 

3 Old the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 
supervIsion of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 

4 Old the organization make any significant changes to ItS governing documents since the prior Form 990 was 
filed? 

5 Old the organization become aware dUring the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 

6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? 

7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members ofthe 
governing body? 

b Are any decIsions ofthe governing body subJect to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 

8 Old the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dUring the 
year by the following 

a The governing body? 

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf ofthe governing body? 

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed In Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the 
organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses In Schedule 0 

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal 
Revenue Code.) 

lOa Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 

b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, 
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those ofthe organization? 

lla Has the organization provided a copy ofthls Form 990 to all members of ItS governing body before filing the form? 

b Describe In Schedule 0 the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 

12a Does the organization have a written conflict of Interest policy? If "No,"go to Ime 13 

b A re officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually Interests that could give rise 
to conflicts? 

c Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," 
describe In Schedule 0 how this IS done 

13 Does the organization have a written whlstleblower policy? 

14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 

15 Old the process for determining compensation of the following persons Include a review and approval by 
Independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation ofthe deliberation and decIsion? 

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, ortop management official 

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule 0 (See Instructions) 

16a Old the organization Invest In, contribute assets to, or participate In a JOint venture or similar arrangement with a 
taxable entity dUring the year? 

b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requIring the organization to evaluate ItS 
participation In JOint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the 
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 

Section C. Disclosure 
17 List the States with which a copy ofthls Form 990 IS required to be flled~ 

Yes No 

2 No 

3 No 

4 No 

5 No 

6 Yes 

7a Yes 

7b Yes 

8a Yes 

8b Yes 

9 No 

Yes No 

lOa No 

lOb 

lla Yes 

12a Yes 

12b Yes 

12c Yes 

13 Yes 

14 Yes 

15a Yes 

15b Yes 

16a Yes 

16b Yes 

---------------------------------------------
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make ItS Form 1023 (or 1024 If applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c) 

(3)s only) available for public Inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply 

I" Own website I" Another's website P- Upon request 

19 Describe In Schedule 0 whether (and If so, how), the organization makes ItS governing documents, conflict of 
Interest POliCY, and financial statements available to the public See Additional Data Table 

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number ofthe person who possesses the books and records ofthe organization ~ 

Jeff Simpson 
1541 Gull Road 
Kalamazoo, M I 49048 
(269) 226-7000 

Form 990 2 0 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) Page 7 

Ubi"';. Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated 
Employees, and Independent Contractors 
Check If Schedule 0 contains a response to any question In this Part VII 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

.17 

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending With or Within the organization's 
tax year 
.. List all ofthe organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether Individuals or organizations), regardless of amount 
of compensation, and current key employees Enter -0- In columns (D), (E), and (F) If no compensation was paid 

.. List all ofthe organization's current key employees, If any See Instructions for definition of "key employee" 

.. List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee) 
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the 
organization and any related organizations 

.. List all ofthe organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations 

.. List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, In the capacity as a former director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations 

List persons In the follOWing order Individual trustees or directors, Institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest 
compensated employees, and former such persons 

I C heck this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee 

(A) 
Name and Title 

(1) Larry D Lueth 
Chair 
(2) Daniel E Stewart MD 
Vice Chair 
(3) Jonl L Knapper 
Secretary 
(4) Susan Pozo PhD 
Treasurer 
(5) Michael L Chojnowski end 1210 
Treasurer 
(6) SanJay Dalal MD 
Trustee 
(7) Gary Druskovlch MD 
Trustee 
(8) Mary Ellen Gondeck CSJ 
Trustee 
(9) Doyle A Hayes 
Trustee 
(10) Kevin Holleman MD 
Trustee 
(11) Albert little 
Trustee 
(12) James Mclaren MD 
Trustee 
(13) William M Hamson 
Trustee 
(14) James F Hettinger 
Trustee 

(8) 
Average 

hours 
per 

week 
(describe 
hours 

for 
related 
organizations 

In 
Schedule 

0) 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

100 

(C) 
Position (check all 

that apply) 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

(D) 
Reportable 

compensation 
from the 

organization (W-
2/1099-MISC) 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

(E) 
Reportable 

compensation 
from related 

organizations 
(W- 2/1099-

MISC) 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

(F) 
Estimated 

amount of other 
compensation 

from the 
organization and 

related 
organizations 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

(15) Paul A Spaude Sch 0 
CEO 4000 x x 822,613 o 87,785 

(16) Richard Felblnger Sch 0 
CFO 4000 x 340,884 o 102,690 

Form 990 (2010) 



Form 990 (2010) Page 8 
1m"~'"~ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued) 

(A) 
Name and Title 

(E) 
Reportable 

(8) 
Average 

hours 
per 

week 
(describe 
hours 

(C) 
Position (check all 

that apply) 

(D) 
Reportable 

compensation 
from the 

organization (W-
2/1099-MISC) 

compensation 
from related 

organizations 
(W- 2/1099-

(17) J Patnck Dyson Sch 0 
Executive VP 
(18) Shahin Motakef Sch 0 
COO 

(19) Joy A Strand Sch 0 
COO - LMH 

(20) Edward Miliermier MD end 1210 
CMO (Sch 0) 

(21) William Lapenna MD 
PhysIcian 
(22) Robert Lapenna MD 
PhysIcian 

(23) Vlshal Gupta MD 
PhysIcian 
(24) Mark Noffsinger MD 
PhysIcian 

(25) Thomas Ryan MD 
PhysIcian 

1b Sub-Total 

for 
related 
organizations 

In 
Schedule 

0) 

4000 

4000 

4000 

4000 

4000 

4000 

4000 

4000 

4000 

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

" Q 
:;;) 
...J 
ol-' ...., 

444,003 

345,758 

163,277 

317,479 

747,346 

800,141 

778,095 

672,199 

717,244 

6,149,039 

2 Total number of Individuals (Including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than 
$100,000 In reportable compensation from the organlzatlon~6 

MISC) 

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee 
on line 1 a 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule] for such individual 

4 For any Individual listed on line 1 a, IS the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the 
orga nlzatlon a nd related orga nlzatlons greater tha n $150,000 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule] for such 

individual 

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or Individual for 
services rendered to the orga nlzatlon 7 If "Yes," complete Schedule] for such person 

Section B. Independent Contractors 
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated Independent contractors that received more than 

$100,000 of compensation from the organization 

(A) (8) 
Name and business add ress DeScription of services 

Southwest Michigan Imag Ing LLC 
1700 Gull Road Imaging Services 
Kalamazoo, MI 49048 

Premier Radiology 
1535 Gull Road Rad lology Services 
Kalamazoo, MI 49048 
LHRET Ascension SW Michigan LLC 
6004 Payshere Circle Software Services 
Chicago, IL 60674 

Tnmedx LLC 
15091 Bake Parkway Medical Equipment 
Irvine, CA 92618 
CCS-PA LLC 
31330 Schoolcraft Road Consulting 
LIvonia, MI 48150 

2 Total number of Independent contractors (Including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than 
$100,000 In compensation from the organization ~153 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

3 

4 

5 

(F) 
Estimated 

amount of other 
compensation 

from the 
organization and 

related 
organizations 

93,886 

73,843 

52,607 

84,601 

48,161 

28,018 

40,570 

48,372 

45,011 

705,544 

Yes No 

No 

Yes 

No 

(C) 
Compensation 

16,955,129 

6,300,326 

5,685,338 

4,154,623 

1,486,409 

Form 990 2 0 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) Page 9 

l~iIIl"'jI"~ Statement of Revenue 
(A) (8) (C) (D) 

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue 
exempt business exc I uded 
function revenue from 
revenue tax 

under 
sections 

512, 
513, or 

514 

~$ la Federated campaigns la 
CC 
2:;::1 b Membership dues lb 
0')0 
~E e Fundralslng events le .......,(t 

=~ c-;..;:::: d Related organizations ld 
.......,.,·e 

Govemment grants (contnbutlons) le C"::;; e 
0 
"- "- Ali other contnbutlons, giftS, grants, and ]:: f lf 

similar amounts not Included above 
";:: 0 Noncash contnbutlons Included In lines 1a-lf $ 

~"E 
9 

h Total. Add lines 1a-lf ... (,)(1:: 

(],l BUSiness Code 
:::; 
c 2a 
~ Net Patient Services 621990 420,666,348 420,666,348 
~ b Pharmacy 621990 10,294,922 10,294,922 
q.. 
<.;> e JOint Ventures Income 900099 2,778,935 2,404,441 374,494 
S; .... d Reference Lab 541380 1,189,487 959,316 230,171 £, 
C e Affiliate Renta I Inc 532000 887,539 887,539 

~ f All other program service revenue 
v 
0 
&: 9 Total. Add lines 2a-2f .... 435,817,231 

3 Investment Income (Including dividends, Interest 

and other similar amounts) ... 10,509,084 
10,509,084 

4 Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ... 
5 Royalties ... 

(I) Real (II) Personal 

6a Gross Rents 1,158,146 

b Less rental 55,325 
expenses 

e Renta I Income 1,102,821 
or (loss) 

d Net rental Income or (loss) ... 1,102,821 37,962 1,064,859 

(I) Securities (11)Other 

7a Gross amount 697,965 
from sales of 
assets other 
than Inventory 

b Less cost or 10,447 
other baSIS and 
sales expenses 

e Gain or (loss) 687,518 

d Net gain or (loss) ... 687,518 687,518 

ev Sa Gross Income from fundralslng events 
::::I (not Including 

¥ $ 
:> 

of contributions reported on line 1c) ev 
a:: See Part IV, line 18 ... a ~ 
.c 

b - Less direct expenses b 
0 

e Net Income or (loss) from fundralslng events ... 
9a Gross Income from gaming activities See Part IV, line 19 a 

b Less direct expenses b 

e Net Income or (loss) from gaming activities ... 
lOa Gross sales of Inventory, less 

returns and allowances 

a 

b Less cost of goods sold b 

e Net Income or (loss) from sales of Inventory ... 
Miscellaneous Revenue BUSiness Code 

llaAfflllate Income 621990 10,141,119 
10,141,119 

b Laundry Revenue 812300 5,093,525 3,492,586 1,600,939 

e Research Dept Revenue 541700 1,660,699 1,660,699 

d A II other revenue 9,620,413 9,212,377 408,036 

e Total. Add lines lla-11d ... 26,515,756 

12 Total revenue. See Instructions ... 
474,632,410 2,243,566 

449,578,228 22,810,616 

Form 990 2 0 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) Page 10 
IUMi.:i Statement of Functional Expenses 

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. 
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (8) (C) and (D) , , 

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (8) (e) (D) 

7b, 8b, 9b, and lOb of Part VIII. Total expenses Program service Management and Fu nd ra ISing 
expenses general expenses expenses 

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations 
In the U S See Part IV, line 21 

310,520 310,520 

2 Grants and other assistance to Individuals In the 
U S See Part IV, line 22 

3 Grants and other assistance to governments, 
organizations, and Individuals outside the U S See 
Part IV, lines 15 and 16 

4 Benefits paid to or for members 

5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and 
key employees 2,929,426 1,171,770 1,757,656 

6 Compensation not Included above, to disqualified persons 
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons 
described In section 4958(c)(3)(B) 

7 Other salaries and wages 134,707,086 121,236,377 13,470,709 

8 Pension plan contributions (Include section 401(k) and section 
403(b) employer contributions) 12,827,754 11,544,979 1,282,775 

9 Other employee benefits 18,843,212 16,958,891 1,884,321 

10 Payroll taxes 10,041,601 10,041,601 

a Fees for services (non-employees) 
Management 16,054,665 16,054,665 

b Legal 1,636,381 1,636,381 

c Accounting 207,647 207,647 

d LobbYing 

e Profess lona I fundra IS I ng services See Part IV, Ime 17 

f Investment management fees 512,834 256,417 256,417 

9 Other 

12 AdvertiSing and promotion 1,370,403 1,233,363 137,040 

13 Office expenses 4,005,692 2,002,846 2,002,846 

14 Information technology 

15 Royalties 

16 Occupancy 18,987,214 16,139,132 2,848,082 

17 Travel 554,582 499,124 55,458 

18 Payments oftravel or entertainment expenses for any federal, 
state, or local public officials 

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 

20 Interest 6,703,078 6,703,078 

21 Payments to affiliates 

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 17,620,050 15,858,045 1,762,005 

23 Ins ura nce 829,607 746,646 82,961 

24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List 
miscellaneous expenses In line 24f If line 24f amount exceeds 10% of 
line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24fexpenses on Schedule a ) 

a Contract Services 104,929,062 94,436,156 10,492,906 

b Supplies 72,832,254 66,109,247 6,723,007 

c PhYSICian Fees 13,842,665 13,842,665 

d Bad Debts 8,566,423 8,566,423 

e Corporate Allocation 2,674,884 2,674,884 

f A II other expenses 16,484,968 14,836,471 1,648,497 

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 467,472,008 411,845,338 55,626,670 ° 
26 Joint costs. Check here ~ ilffollowlng 

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete thiS line only Ifthe 
organization reported In column (B) JOint costs from a 
combined educational campaign and fundralslng solicitation 

Form 990 2 0 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) Page 11 

Im.:4 Balance Sheet 
(A) (8) 

Beginning of year End of year 

1 Cas h-non-Interest- bea ring 19,682,723 1 32,143,336 

2 Savings and temporary cash Investments 2 

3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3 

4 Accounts receivable, net 53,479,527 4 54,970,320 

5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and 
highest compensated employees Complete Part II of 

Schedule L 5 

6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1 )), 
persons described In section 4958(c)(3 )(B), and contributing employers, and 
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary 
organizations (see Instructions) 

I,h Schedule L 6 -cJ) 

'-'" 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7 
I,/> 

« 8 Inventories for sale or use 10,258,597 8 6,927,517 

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 3,143,484 9 2,545,203 

lOa Land, bUildings, and equipment cost or other basIs Complete 465,020,393 
Part VI of Schedule 0 lOa 

b Less accumulated depreciation lOb 323,110,891 151,811,909 10c 141,909,502 

11 Investments-publicly traded seCUrities 11 

12 Investments-other seCUrities See Part IV, line 11 352,804 12 326,882 

13 I nvestments-progra m- related See Part IV, line 11 10,686,317 13 12,302,592 

14 Intangible assets 1,486,292 14 1,945,752 

15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 99,403,382 15 113,531,209 

16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 350,305,035 16 366,602,313 

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 31,483,408 17 36,295,321 

18 Grants payable 18 

19 Deferred revenue 3,204,398 19 2,220,711 

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20 
'.I' 

.9! 21 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of Schedule 0 21 
=: 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key -:.c employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified 
~ 

:.::::l persons Complete Part I I of Schedule L 22 

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23 

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24 

25 Other liabilities Complete Part X of Schedule D 255,518,072 25 230,118,685 

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 290,205,878 26 268,634,717 

ifI Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here ~ p- and complete lines 27 
4.'0 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. u 
!:: 27 Unrestricted net assets 59,746,352 27 97,640,713 II'::; 

II'::; 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 352,805 28 326,883 ca 
-:::::: 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29 
!:: 
~ Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here ~ I" and complete u.. 
"- lines 30 through 34. 
0 
ifI 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30 

$ 31 Paid-In or capital surplus, or land, bUilding or equipment fund 31 ifI 
ifI 

32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated Income, or other funds 32 ..:r 
$ 33 Total net assets or fund balances 60,099,157 33 97,967,596 
Z 

34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 350,305,035 34 366,602,313 

Form 990 2 0 1 0 



Form 990 (2010) .iii'!" Reconcilliation of Net Assets 
Check If Schedule 0 contains a response to any question In this Part XI 

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 

3 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1 

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 

5 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain In Schedule 0) 

6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3,4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column 
(B)) 

.:fl'i.~.n Financial Statements and Reporting 

1 

Check If Schedule 0 contains a response to any question In this Part XII 

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 1 Cash p- Accrual IOther _____ _ 
If the organization changed ItS method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain In 
Schedule 0 

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an Independent accountant? 

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an Independent accountant? 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

c If "Yes," to 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight ofthe 
audit, reView, or compilation of ItS financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant? 
If the organization changed either ItS oversight process or selection process dUring the tax year, explain In 
Schedule 0 

d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were Issued 
on a separate basIs, consolidated basIs, or both 

1 Separate basIs 1 Consolidated basIs P- Both consolidated and separated basIs 

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In the 
Sin g I e A u d I t Act and 0 M B C I rc u I a r A -1 33 ? 

2a 

2b 

2c 

3a 

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required 3b 
audit or audits, explain why In Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 

Page 12 

.p-

474,632,410 

467,472,008 

7,160,402 

60,099,157 

30,708,037 

97,967,596 

.1 
Yes No 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Form 990 (2010) 
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SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990 or 990EZ) 

OMB No 1545-0047 
Public Charity Status and Public Support 

Complete if the organization is a section S01(c)(3) organization or a section 
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 

2010 
Department of the Treasury 
Intemal Revenue Service 

,... Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ."" See separate instructions. 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name ofthe organization 
Borgess Med Ical Center 

Employer identification number 

38-1360526 

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions 
The organization IS not a private foundation because It IS (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box) 

1 I" A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). 

2 I" A school described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E ) 

3 P- A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). 

4 I" A medical research organization operated In conJunction with a hospital described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the 
hospital's name, City, and state 

5 I" A n organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II ) 

6 I" A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 

7 I" A n organization that normally receives a substantial part of ItS support from a governmental unit or from the general public 
described In 
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II ) 

8 I" A community trust described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II ) 

9 I" An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of ItS support from contributions, membership fees, and gross 

receipts from activities related to ItS exempt functions-subJect to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of 

ItS support from gross Investment Income and unrelated bUSiness taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from bUSinesses 

acqui red by the orga nlzatlon after June 30, 1975 See section S09(a)(2). (C omplete Part I II ) 

10 I" An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety Seesection S09(a)(4). 

11 I" A n organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of 
one or more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section S09(a)(3). Check 
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h 

a I" Type I b I" Type II c I" Type III - Functionally Integrated d I" Type III - Other 

e I" By checking this box, I certify that the organization IS not controlled directly or Indirectly by one or more disqualified persons 
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or 
section 509(a)(2) 

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that It IS a Type I, Type II orType III supporting organization, 
check this box I" 

9 Since August 17,2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any ofthe 
following persons? 
(i) a person who directly or Indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described In (II) 

and (III) below, the governing body ofthe the supported organization? 

(ii) a family member of a person described In (I) above? 

(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described In (I) or (II) above? 

h Provide the following Information about the supported organlzatlon(s) 

(iii) (iv) 
Type of Is the 

(v) (vi) 

(i) organization Did you notify the Is the 
organization In 

Name of (ii) (described on organization In organization In 
col (I) listed In 

supported EIN lines 1- 9 above col (I) of your col (I) organized 

organization or I RC section 
your governing 

support? In the US? 
document? 

(see 
i nst ruct ions) ) Yes No Yes No Yes No 

Total 

Yes No 

l1g(i) 

l1g(ii) 

l1g(iii) 

(vii) 
A mount of 

support 

For Paperwork Reducbon Act Nobce, see the Instrucbons for Form 990 Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990·EZ) 2010 



S c he d u I e A (F 0 rm 990 0 r 990 - E Z) 20 lOp age 2 -!iii". Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(bH1HAHiv) and 170(bHl) 
(AHvi) 
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify 
under Part III. If the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.) 

Section A. Pu bl" IC Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning 

(a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total 
In) ,... 

1 GiftS, grants, contributions, and 
membership fees received (Do not 
Include any "unusual 
grants ") 

2 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization's benefit and either 
paid to or expended on ItS 
behalf 

3 The value of services or faCilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to 
the organization Without charge 

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 

5 The portion oftotal contributions 
by each person (other than a 
governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) Included on 
line 1 that exceeds 2% ofthe 
amount shown on line 11, column 
(f) 

6 Public Support. Subtract line 5 from 
line 4 

S ectlon B T ota IS upport 
Calendar year (or flsca I yea r begl nnlng 

(a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total 
In) ,... 

7 Amounts from line 4 

8 Gross Income from Interest, 
diVidends, payments received on 
seCUrities loans, rents, royalties 
and Income from Similar 
sources 

9 Net Income from unrelated 
business activities, whether or 
not the business IS regularly 
carned on 

10 Other Income Do not Include gain 
or loss from the sale of capital 
assets (Explain In Part IV ) 

11 Total support (Add lines 7 
through 10) 

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (See Instructions) I 12 I 
13 First Five Years If the Form 990 IS for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501 (c)(3) organization, 

check thiS box and stop here ,..., 

Section C. Com utation of Public Su ort Percenta e 
14 PubliC Support Percentage for 2010 (line 6 column (f) diVided by line 11 column (f)) 

15 PubliC Support Percentage for 2009 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 

16a 331/30/osupport test-2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 IS 33 1/3% or more, check thiS box 
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ,..., 

b 331/30/osupport test-2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 IS 33 1/3% or more, check thiS 
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ,..., 

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstancestest-2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b and line 14 
IS 10% or more, and Ifthe organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test, check thiS box and stop here. Explain 
In Part IV howthe organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
o rga n Izatl 0 n 

,..., 
b 10% -facts-a nd-ci rcumst a nces test-2009. If the orga nlzatlon did not c hec k a box on II ne 13, 16 a, 16 b, or 17 a a nd II ne 

18 

15 IS 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test, check thiS box and stop here. 
Explain In Part IV howthe organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly 
supported organization 
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a or 17b, check thiS box and see 
Instructions 

Schedule A Form 990 or 990-EZ 2010 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3 -!iii'''. Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section S09(a)(2) 
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under 
Part II. If the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

S bl" S ectlon A. Pu IC upport 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning 

(a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total 
In) .... 

1 GiftS, grants, contributions, and 
membership fees received (Do not 
Include any "unusual grants ") 

2 Gross receipts from admiSSions, 
merc ha ndlse sold or services 
performed, or faCilities furnished In 
any activity that IS related to the 
organization's tax-exempt 
purpose 

3 Gross receipts from activities that 
are not an unrelated trade or 
business under section 513 

4 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization's benefit and either 
paid to or expended on ItS 
behalf 

5 The value of services or faCilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to 
the organization without charge 

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 

7a Amounts Included on lines 1,2, 
and 3 received from dlsqua Ilfled 
persons 

b Amounts Included on lines 2 and 3 
received from other than 
disqualified persons that exceed 
the greaterof$5,000 or1% ofthe 
amount on line 13 for the year 

c Add lines 7a and 7b 

8 Public Support (Subtract line 7c 
from line 6 ) 

S IS ectlon B. Tota upport 
Calendar year (or flsca I yea r begl nnlng 

(a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total 
In) 

9 Amounts from line 6 

lOa Gross Income from Interest, 
diVidends, payments received on 
seCUrities loans, rents, royalties 
and Income from Similar 
sources 

b Unrelated business taxable 
Income (less section 511 taxes) 
from businesses acquired after 
June 30, 1975 

c Add lines lOa and lOb 

11 Net Income from unrelated 
business activities not Included 
In line lOb, whether or not the 
business IS regularly carned on 

12 Other Income Do not Include 
gain or loss from the sale of 
capital assets (Explain In Part 
IV ) 

13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10c, 
lland12) 

14 First Five Years If the Form 990 IS for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectlon50 1(c)(3) organization, 
check thiS box and stop here .... , 

Section C. Com utation of Public Su ort Percenta e 
15 PubliC Support Percentage for 2010 (line 8 column (f) diVided by line 13 column (f)) 

16 PubliC support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage 
17 Investment Income percentage for 2010 (line 10c column (f) diVided by line 13 column (f)) 

18 Investment Income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 

19a 331/30/osupport tests-2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 IS more than 33 1/3% and line 17 IS not 
more than 33 1/3%, check thiS box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
organization .... , 

b 331/30/osupport tests-2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 IS more than 33 1/3% and line 
18 IS not more than 33 1/3%, check thiS box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .... , 

20 Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a or 19b, check thiS box and see Instructions .... , 

Schedule A Form 990 or 990-EZ 2010 



5 c he d u I e A (F 0 rm 990 0 r 990 - E Z) 20 lOp age 4 -!iii"'- Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations 
required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any 
additional information. (See instructions). 
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 
Intemal Revenue Service 

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501 (c) and section 527 
~ Complete if the organization is described below. 

~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ~ See separate instructions. 

OMB No 1545-0047 

2010 
Open to Public 

Ins ection 
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), 
then 
.. Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts I-A and 8 Do not complete Part I-C 
.. Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part 1-8 
.. Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only 
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then 
.. Section 501( c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part II-A Do not complete Part 11-8 
.. Section 501( c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part 11-8 Do not complete Part II-A 
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then 
.. Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part III 

Name ofthe organization 
Borgess Med Ical Center 

Employer Identification number 

38-1360526 

Complete if the organization is exempt under section SOl (c) or is a section S27 organization. 

1 Provide a description ofthe organization's direct and Indirect political campaign activities In Part IV 

2 Political expenditures $_------
3 Volunteer hours 

'mie:l Complete if the organization is exempt under section SOl(c)(3). 

1 Enterthe amount ofany excise tax Incurred by the organization under section 4955 

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax Incurred by organization managers under section 4955 

~ $_-----­

~ $_-------
3 If the orga nlzatlon Inc urred a section 4955 tax, did It file Form 4720 for thiS yea r? 

4a Was a correction made? 

b If "Yes," describe In Part IV 

I" Yes I" No 

I" Yes I" No 

'mi,; Complete if the organization is exempt under section SOl (c) except section SOl(c)(3). 

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities ~ $ ________ _ 

2 

3 

4 

Enterthe amount ofthe filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527 
exempt funtlon activities 

Total exempt function expenditures Add lines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-PO L, line 17b 

Did the filing organization file Form ll20-POL for thiS year? 

$_-------

$_-------
I" Yes I" No 

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer Identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing 
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds A Iso enter the 
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a 
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space IS needed, provide Information In Part IV 

(a) Name (b) Address (c) E I N (d) Amount paid from (e) A mount of political 

filing organization's contributions received 

funds If none, enter -0- and promptly and 
directly delivered to a 

separate political 
organization If none, 

enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 500845 Schedule C Form 990 or 990-EZ 2010 
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section SOl(c)(3) and filed Form S768 (election 
under section SOl(h». 

A Check ,Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group 
B Check ,Ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provIsions apply 

la 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

g 

h 

i 

2a 

b 

c 

d 

e 

f 

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing 
Organization's 

(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) Totals 

Total lobbYing expenditures to Influence public opinion (grass roots lobbYing) 

Total lobbYing expenditures to Influence a legislative body (direct lobbYing) 

Total lobbYing expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b) 

Other exempt purpose expenditures 

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d) 

LobbYing nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table In both 
columns 

If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is: 

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e 

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000 

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000 

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000 

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000 

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line If) 

Subtract line 19 from line 1a If zero or less, enter -0-

Subtract line 1 f from line 1 c If zero or less, enter -0-

Ifthere IS an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting 
section 4911 tax forthls year? 

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section SOl(h) 

(b) Affiliated 
Group 
Totals 

,Yes, No 

(Some organizations that made a section SOl(h) election do not have to complete all of the five 
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.) 

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period 

Calendar year (or fiscal year 
(a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) Total 

beginning in) 

LobbYing non-taxable amount 

LobbYing ceiling amount 
(150% of line 2a column(e)) 

Total lobbYing expenditures 

Grassroots non-taxable amount 

Grassroots ceiling amount 
(150% of line 2d, column (e)) 

Grassroots lobbYing expenditures 

Schedule C Form 990 or 990-EZ 2010 
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section SOl(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form S768 
(election under section SOl(h». 

1 DUring the year, did the filing organization attempt to Influence foreign, national, state or local 
legislation, Including any attempt to Influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum, 
through the use of 

a Volunteers? 

b Paid staffor management (Include compensation In expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)7 

c Media advertisements? 

d Mailings to members, legislators, orthe public? 

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? 

f Grants to other organizations for lobbYing purposes? 

9 Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? 

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? 

i Other activities? If "Yes," describe In Part IV 

j Total lines 1c through 11 

2a Did the activities In line 1 cause the organization to be not described In section 501(c)(3)7 

b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax Incurred under section 4912 

c If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax Incurred by organization managers under section 4912 

(a) 

Yes 

d If the filing organization Incurred a section 4912 tax, did It file Form 4720 forthls year? I 

(b) 

No Amount 

1:r.Ti."1CJ.!.1 Complete if the organization is exempt under section SOl(c)(4), section SOl(c)(S), or section 
SOl(c)(6). 

1 

2 

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 

Did the organization make only In-house lobbYing expenditures of $2,000 or less? 

1 

2 

3 Did the organization agree to carryover lobbYing and political expenditures from the prior year? 3 

Yes No 

1:r.Ti."CI:t Complete if the organization is exempt under section SOl(c)(4), section SOl(c)(S), or section 
SOl(c)(6) If BOTH Part III-A, lines land 2 are answered "No" OR If Part III-A, Ime 3 IS 
answered "Yes". 

I 

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1 

2 Section 162(e) non-deductible lobbYing and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political 
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid). 

a Current year 2a 

b Carryover from last year 2b 

c Total 2c 

3 Aggregate amount reported In section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3 

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion ofthe excess 
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbYing and 
political expenditure next year? 4 

5 Taxable amount of lobbYing and political expenditures (see Instructions) 5 

:r.Ti.1 Supplemental Information 

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part I-B, line 4, Part I-C, line 5, and Part II-B, line 11 
Also complete this part for any additional Information 

Identifier 

Explanation of Other LobbYing 
Activities 

Ret urn Reference 

Part II-B, Line 11 

Explanation 

LobbYing expenses represent the portion of dues paid to national 
and state hospital associations that IS specifically allocable to 
lobbYing 

I 

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2010 
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SCHEDULE D 
(Form 990) 

OMB No 1545-0047 

Supplemental Financial Statements 2010 
Department of the Treasury 
Intemal Revenue Service 

~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. 

~ Attach to Form 990. ~ See separate instructions. 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name of the organization 
Borgess Med Ical Center 

Employer identification number 

38-1360526 

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the 
orqa nlzatlon a nswe re Yes to Form Pa rt IV me d " 990 I 6 

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Total numberatend of year 

Aggregate contributions to (during year) 

Aggregate grants from (during year) 

Aggregate value at end of year 

Old the organization Inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held In donor advised 
funds are the organization's property, subJect to the organization's exclusive legal control? 

6 Old the organization Inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds may be 

I Yes 

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose 
conferring Impermissible Private benefit I Yes 

1M'" Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Ime 7. 

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply) 

I Preservation of land for publiC use (e g, recreation or pleasure) I Preservation of an historically Importantly land area 

I Protection of natural habitat I Preservation ofa certified histOriC structure 

I Preservation of open space 

2 Complete lines 2a-2d Ifthe organization held a qualified conservation contribution In the form of a conservation 
easement on the last day ofthe tax year 

INo 

INo 

Held at the End of the Year 

a Total number of conservation easements 

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 

c Numberofconservatlon easements on a certified histOriC structure Included In (a) 

d Number of conservation easements Included In (c) acquired after 8/17/06 

2a 

2b 

2c 

2d 

3 N umber of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dUring 

the taxable year ~ ______ _ 

4 N umber of states where property subJect to conservation easement IS located ~ ______ _ 

5 Does the organization have a written poliCY regarding the periodiC monitoring, Inspection, handling of Violations, and 
enforcement ofthe conservation easements It holds? I Yes INo 

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, Inspecting and enforCing conservation easements dUring the year ~ _______ _ 

7 A mount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforCing conservation easements dUring the year ~ $ _______ _ 

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 
170(h)(4 )(B)(I) and 170(h)(4 )(B)(II)7 I Yes 

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In ItS revenue and expense statement, and 
balance sheet, and Include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes 
the organization's accounting for conservation easements 

.:tH.nl Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. 
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 

la If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In ItS revenue statement and balance sheet works of 
art, historical treasures, or other Similar assets held for publiC exhibition, education or research In furtherance of publiC SerViCe, 
provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote to ItS financial statements that describes these Items 

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report In ItS revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, 
historical treasures, or other Similar assets held for publiC exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of publiC SerViCe, 
provide the follOWing amounts relating to these Items 

INo 

(i) Revenues Included In Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 

(ii)Assets Included In Form 990, Part X 

~$-------­

~$--------
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other Similar assets for financial gain, provide the 

follOWing amounts required to be reported underSFAS 116 relating to these Items 

a Revenues Included In Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 

b Assets Included In Form 990, Part X 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 522830 

~$-------­

~$ 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 



S c he d u leD (F 0 rm 990 ) 20 lOp age 2 
IHln! Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued) 

3 USing the organization's accession and other records, check any of the follOWing that are a significant use of ItS collection 
Items (check all that apply) 

a I PubliC exhibition 

b I Scholarly research 

e I P reservation for future generations 

d 

e 

I Loan or exchange programs 

I Other 

4 Provide a deSCription of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In 
Part XIV 

5 DUring the year, did the organization soliCit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other Similar 
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collectlon 7 I Yes 

'mll') Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21. 

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other Intermediary for contributions or other assets not 
Inc Iud e don Form 990, Part X 7 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part XIV and complete the follOWing table 

e Beginning balance le 

d Additions dUring the year ld 

e Distributions dUring the year le 

f Ending balance lf 

2a Did the organization Include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part XIV 

.:r.n .... Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990 Pa rt IV 

I Yes 

Amount 

I Yes 

line 10. 

INo 

INo 

INo 

(a)Current Year (b )Pnor Year (c)Two Years Back (d)Three Years Back (e)Four Years Back 

la Beginning of year balance 

b Contributions 

e Investment earnings or losses 

d Grants or scholarships 

e Other expenditures for faCilities 
and progra ms 

f Administrative expenses 

9 End of year balance 

2 Provide the estimated percentage ofthe year end balance held as 

a Board deSignated or quasI-endowment ~ 

b Permanent endowment ~ 

e Term endowment ~ 

3a A re there endowment funds not In the possession ofthe organization that are held and administered for the 
organization by 

(i) unrelated organizations 

(ii) related organizations 

b If "Yes" to 3a(II), are the related organizations listed as reqUired on Schedule R7 

4 DeSCribe In Part XIV the Intended uses ofthe organization's endowment funds 

1:r.n.'U d ·Id· Investments-Lan I, BUI mgs, an d EqUipment. See Form 990 

DeSCription of Investment 
(a) Cost or other 

baSIS (Investment) 

la Land 

b BUildings 

e Leasehold Improvements 

d EqUipment 

e Other 

Total. Add lines 1a-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 1 a (c).) 

I 3a(i) 

1 3a (ii) 

3b 

Part X me 10. 

(b )Cost or other (c) Accumulated 
baSIS (other) depreCiation 

3,490,505 

231,609,859 126,052,093 

1,454,847 1,206,246 

223,233,360 193,089,918 

5,231,822 2,762,634 

~ 

Yes No 

(d) Book value 

3,490,505 

105,557,766 

248,601 

30,143,442 

2,469,188 

141,909,502 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 



S c he d u leD (F 0 rm 990 ) 2 ° 1 ° Page 3 
I :E.Tilill T, .. Investments Other Securities. See Form 990 Part X Ime 12. 

(a) Description of security or category 
(b)Book value 

(e) Method of valuation 
(Including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1 )Flnanclal derivatives 

(2)Closely-held equity Interests 

Other 

Total. (Column (b) should equal FOI7Tl 990, Part X, col (8) Ime 12 ) ~ 

:r.n .. T, " Investments Program Related. See Form 990 Part X Ime 13. 

(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value 
(e) Method of valuation 

Cost or end-of-year market value 

Total. (Column (b) should equal FOI7Tl 990, Part X, col (8) Ime 13 ) ~ 

• :r.n •• : tI Other Assets. See Form 990 Part X line 15. 
(a) Description (b) Book value 

(1) Third Party Settlements 10,605,373 

(2) Other Receivables 4,440,589 

(3) Other Accounts Receivable 260,886 

(4) Deferred C ompenatlon Annuities 17,846,177 

(5) Other Assets 2,906,088 

(6) Intercompany Receivables 16,036,404 

(7) Health System Depository Account 61,4 3 5 ,6 9 2 

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(8) Ime 15.) . ~ 113,531,2 ° 9 

:r.n.~ .. Other Liabilities. See Form 990 Part X line 25. 

1 (a) Description of Liability (b) A mount 

Federal Income Taxes 

Third Party Settlements 11,642,333 

Self Insurance IlablltlY 790,623 

Pension Payable 22,088,102 

Deferred Compensation 17,846,177 

Other Lla bilities 9,224,834 

Intercompany Debt to Ascension Health 168,526,616 

Total. (Column (b) should equal FOI7Tl 990, Part X, col (8) Ime 25 ) ~ 230,118,685 

2. Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text ofthe footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the 
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740) 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 
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.:r.n.~t. Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements 
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 

2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 

3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 

4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments 4 

5 Donated services and use offacilities 5 

6 I nvestment expenses 6 

7 Prior period adJustments 7 

8 Other (Describe In Part XIV) 8 

9 Total adJustments (net) Add lines 4 - 8 9 

10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10 

l:fl'i.:t .. Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return 
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 

2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12 

a Net unrealized gains on Investments 2a 

b Donated services and use offacilities 2b 

c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c 

d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d 

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 

4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1 

a Investment expenses not Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b I 4a I 
b Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b 

c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 

5 Total Revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part I, line 12 ) 5 

:r.n.:t .. Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return 
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial 

statements 1 

2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25 

a Donated services and use offacilities 2a 

b Prior year adJustments 2b 

c Other losses 2c 

d Other (Describe In Part XIV) 2d 

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 

4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b I 4a I 
b Other (Describe In Part XIV) 4b 

c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 

5 Total expenses Add II n e s 3 and 4c. (T his S h a u Ide qua I Form 990, Part I, line 18 ) 5 

.:r.n.:t". Supplemental Information 

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1 band 2b, 
Part V, line 4, Part X, Part XI, line 8, Part XII, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any 
additional Information 

Schedule D Form 990 2010 
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SCHEDULE H 
(Form 990) 

Hospitals OMB No 1545-0047 

2010 
Department of the Treasury 
Intemal Revenue Service 

~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20. 
~ Attach to Form 990. ~ See separate instructions. Open to Public 

Ins ection 

Name of the organization 
Borgess Med Ical Center 

Employer identification number 

38-1360526 

Financial Assistance and Certain Other Communit Benefits at Cost 

la Old the organization have a flnnanclal assistance poliCY dUring the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 

b If "Yes," IS It a written poliCY? 

2 If the organization has multiple hospitals, Indicate which ofthe following best describes application ofthe financial 
assistance poliCY to ItS various hospital facilities dUring the tax year 

P Applied uniformly to all hospitals r Applied uniformly to most hospitals 

r Generally tailored to Individual hospitals 

3 A nswer the following based on the the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the 
organization's patients dUring the tax year 

a Does the organization use Federal Poverty GUidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low 

Income Indlvldua Is? If "Yes ," Indicate whlc h ofthe following IS the FP G fa mlly Income limit for eligibility for free ca re 

r 100% r 150% P 200% r Other ________ ~~~o 

b Does the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low Income Individuals? If 

"Yes," Indicate which ofthe following IS the family Income limit for eligibility for discounted care 

r 200% r 250% r 300% P 350% r 400% r Other _____ ~~~o 

c If the organization does not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe In Part VI the Income based criteria for 
determining eligibility for free or discounted care I nclude In the description whether the organization uses an asset 
test or other threshold, regardless of Income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care 

Yes No 

la Yes 

lb Yes 

3a Yes 

3b Yes 

4 Old the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of ItS patients dUring the tax yea L..-....:4'--L-'-Y..:;e.;:.s....L. __ 
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically Indigent"? 

Sa Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under Its financial assistance policy dUring the tax year? 

b If "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? • 

c If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted 
care to a patient who was ellglblle for free or discounted care? • 

6a Does the organization prepare a community benefit report dUring the tax 
year? 

Sa Yes 

Sb Yes 

Sc No 

6a Yes 

6b If "Yes," did the organization make It available to the public? 6b Yes 

Complete the following table uSing the worksheets provided In the Schedule H Instructions Do not submit these 
worksheets with the Schedule H 

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost 

Financial Assistance and (a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit 
Means-Tested 

activities or served benefit expense revenue expense 

Government Programs 
programs (optional) 
(optional) 

a FinanCial Assistance at cost 
(from Worksheets 1 and 2) 10,980,621 10,980,621 

b Unrelmbursed Medicaid (from 
Worksheet 3, column a) 50,717,818 35,929,443 14,788,375 

c Unrelmbursed costs-other 
means-tested government 
prog rams (from Worksheet 3, 
column b) 

d Total FinanCial Assistance and 
Means-Tested Government 
Programs 61,698,439 35,929,443 25,768,996 

Other Benefits 
e Community health Improvement 

services and community 
benefit operations (from 
(Worksheet 4) 1,248,982 1,248,982 

f Health professions education 
(from Worksheet 5) 7,391,978 7,391,978 

9 SubSidized health services 
(from Worksheet 6) 

h Research (from Worksheet 7) 1,469,143 1,469,143 
i Cash and in-kind contributions 

to community groups 
(from Worksheet 8) 529,516 529,516 

j Total Other Benefits 10,639,619 10,639,619 

k Total. Add lines 7d and 7J 72,338,058 35,929,443 36,408,615 

(f) Percent of 
total expense 

2390 % 

3220 % 

5610 % 

0270 % 

1610 % 

0320 % 

0120 % 

2320 % 

7930 % 

For Privac Act and Pa erwork Reduction Act Notie see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T Schedule H Form 990 2010 



S c he d u I e H (F 0 rm 990 ) 2 ° lOp age 2 .iii'" Community Building Activities dUring the tax year, and describe In Part VI how ItS community bUilding 
activities dUring the tax year, and describe In Part VI how ItS community bUilding activities promoted the health 
of the communities It serves 

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community 
activities or served (optional) bUild Ing expense revenue bUild Ing expense 
programs 
(optional) 

1 PhYSical Improvements and hOUSing 

2 EconomiC development 

3 Community support 

4 EnVironmental Improvements 

5 Leadership development and training 
for community members 

6 Coalition bUild Ing 

7 Community health Improvement 
advocacy 

8 Workforce development 

9 Other 

10 Total 

1:F.Til .... Bad Debt Medicare, & Collection Practices 

Section A. Bad Debt Expense 

1 Did the organization report bad debt expense In accordance With Heathcare Financial M 
Statement No 15? 

anagement ASSOCiation 

2 Enterthe amount ofthe organization's bad debt expense (at cost) 

3 Enterthe estimated amount ofthe organization's bad debt expense (at cost) 
attnbutable to patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance poliCY 

2 2,705,799 

3 ° 
4 Provide In Part VI the text ofthe footnote to the organization's financial statements that descnbes bad debt expense 

In addition, descnbe the costing methodology used In determining the amounts reported on lines 2 and 3, and 
rationale for Including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit 

Section B. Medicare 

5 Entertotal revenue received from Medicare (Including DSH andIME) 5 200,722,072 

6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 209,078,577 

7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 ThiS IS the surplus or (shortfall) 7 -8,356,505 

8 Descnbe In Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported In line 7 should be treated as community benefit 
Also descnbe In Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6 
Check the box that descnbes the method used 

r Cost accounting system P Cost to charge ratio r Other 

Section C. Collection Practices 

9a Does the organization have a wntten debt collection poliCY? 

b If "Yes," does the organization's collection poliCY contain provIsions on the collection practices to be followed for 
patients who are known to qualify for chanty care or financial assistance? Descnbe In Part VI 

.~.''''JI Management Companies and Joint Ventures 
(a) Name of entity (b) DeScription of pnmary (c) Organization's (d) Officers, directors, 

actlv Ity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key 
ownership % employees' profit % 

or stock ownershlp% 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

(f) Percent of 
tota I ex pe nse 

Yes No 

1 Yes 

9a Yes 

9b Yes 

(e) PhYSICians' 
profit % or stock 

ownership % 

Schedule H Form 990 2010 



S c he d u I e H (F 0 rm 990 ) 20 1 0 Page 3 

.:F.Til .. '. Facility Information 

Section A. Hospital Facilities r 0 0 ---l 0 :::0 m m 
0 ([I ;!" ([I 

"""" 
([I :p :p 

([I ::; is: 
~ "'" ~ (list In order of Size, measured by total revenue per facility, from ::; ([I (") 1') I'.) 0 

(p ~ (Ii ~ 2- ~ .r:. .-+ 

largest to smallest) ::r ([I :J ::; (") ::r ~ ,:)". c::. ~ ::r 0 :=: rp (") ,;: ::;-
~ 

...... 
([I ::r (") 

~ -;;. 0 ,:)". 0 ([I 
(p 

0 rp '-" rp 
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate dUring -a 1J rp 

;::+. 2- "'CJ "'" ~ 
the tax year? 2 ~ "'" 2.. ::r - ~ 2- 0 

rp 

~ "'CJ 

"'" -
(Q 2-
(") 

2.. 

Name and address Other (Describe) 

1 Borgess Medical Center 
1521 Gull Road X X X X X 
Ka la mazoo M I 49048 

2 Borgess PIPP Hospital 
411 Naomi Street X LTAC 
Plalnwell,MI 49080 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 



1m'" Facility Information (continued) 

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility 
(list In order of Size, measured by total revenue per faCility, from largest to smallest) 

How many non-hospital faCilities did the organization operate dUring the tax year7 _____________ _ 

Name and address Type of FaCility (Describe) 

1 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 



S c he d u I e H (F 0 rm 990 ) 20 1 0 Page 8 

IUffli'" Supplemental Information 

Complete this part to provide the following Information 

1 Required descriptions. Provide the description required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part II, Part III, lines 4,8, and 9b, and Part 
V, Section B, II nes 1J, 3, 4, 5 C, 61, 7, 11 h, 13 g, 15 e, 16 e, 17 e, 18 d, 19 d, 20, and 21 

2 Needs assessment. Describe howthe organization assesses the health care needs of the communities It serves, In addition to any 
needs assessments reported In Part V, Section B 

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization Informs and educates patients and persons who may 
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the 
organization's financial assistance policy 

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking Into account the geographic area and demographic 
constituents It serves 

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other Information Important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or 
other health care facilities further ItS exempt purpose by promoting the health ofthe community (e g ,open medical staff, community 
board, use of surplus funds, etc) 

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization IS part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the 
organization and ItS affiliates In promoting the health ofthe communities served 

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, Identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files 
a community benefit report 

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part I, Line 7 The cost of providing charity care, means tested 
government programs, and community benefit programs IS 
estimated uSing Internal cost data, and IS calculated In 
compliance with Catholic Health Association ("CHA") 
gUidelines The organization uses a cost accounting system 
that addresses all patient segments (for example, Inpatient, 
outpatient, emergency room, private Insurance, Medicaid, 
Medicare, uninsured, or self pay) The best available data was 
used to calculate the amounts reported In the table For the 
Information In the table, a cost-to-charge ratio were calculated 
and applied 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part I, Line 7, Column (f) The Bad Debt expense Included on 
Form 990, Part IX, Line 25, Column (A), but subtracted for 
purposes of calculating the percentage In this column IS $ 
8566423 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part II We have a Community Benefit Advisory Committee that 
Includes community leaders from health and human service 
organizations, the Borgess Health Board of Trustees and 
leadership that discusses and collaborates on community 
bUilding activities Borgess Health IS positioned through ItS 
membership on 58 local regional and state health, economic 
and community service boards and advisory committees to help 
shape the discussion on health Issues In the communities we 
serve To that end, Borgess has representation on the Boards 
and/or advisory committees of Southwest Michigan First, 
Western Michigan University (WMU)School of Medicine, 
Kalamazoo Valley Community College and WMU Schools of 
N urs lng, Greater Ka la mazoo U nlted Way, Blue C ross/ Blue 
Shield and Priority Health to name a few Our participation on 
the Family Health Center (our local FQ HC), Kalamazoo County 
Health Plan and financial support of Michigan State 
U nlvers Ity /Ka la mazoo C enter for Medica I Studies res Idency 
program and the Southwest Michigan Cancer Center Insure 
access to care for vulnerable patients 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part III, Line 4 The organization IS a part ofthe Ascension 
Health consolidated audit The footnote that references bad 
debt expense In the 2010 consolidated audit IS as follows The 
provIsion for bad debts IS based upon management's 
assessment of expected net collections considering economic 
conditions, historical experience, trends In health care 
coverage, and other collection Indicators Periodically 
throughout the year, management assesses the adequacy of 
allowance for uncollectible accounts based upon historical write 
off experience by payor category, Including those amounts no 
covered by Insurance The results of this review are then used 
to make any modifications to the provIsion for bad debts to 
establish an appropriate allowance for uncollectible accounts 
After satisfaction of amounts due from Insurance and 
reasonable efforts to collect from the patient have been 
exhausted, the organization follows established gUidelines for 
placing certain past due patient balances with collection 
agencies, subJect to the terms of certain restrictions on 
collection efforts as determined by the organization Accounts 
receivable are written off after collection efforts have been 
followed In accordance with the 0 rganlzatlon's policies The 
organization's share of bad debt expense In 2010 was 
$8,566,423 at charges ($2,705,799 at cost) 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part III, Line 8 Ascension Health and related health ministries 
follow the Catholic Health Association ("CHA") gUidelines for 
determining community benefit CHA community benefit 
reporting gUidelines suggest that Medicare shortfall IS not 
treated as community benefit 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part III, Line 9b The organization has a wntten debt collection 
policy that also Includes a provIsion on the collection practices 
to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for chanty 
care or financial assistance If a patient qualifies for chanty or 
financial assistance certain collection practices do not apply 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part V There are three additional facilities for Borgess Medical 
Center Health & Fitness Center at 1521 Gull Road Kalamazoo 
MI 49048 which houses our rehab center Westside Radiology 
at 6565 W Main Kalamazoo MI 49009 andWoodbndge 
outpatient service center, diagnostics and urgent care at 7901 
Angling Road, Portage MI 49024 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part VI, Line 2 Borgess reviews numerous reports and 
statistics, Including epidemiological reports published by the 
Kalamazoo County Health and Human Services Department, 
Admission and Emergency room data to determine where the 
specific needs ofthe community are and where we can focus our 
efforts to offer assistance 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part VI, Line 3 Information regarding financial assistance IS 
posted In the admitting, and registration departments In 
addition to the emergency department Borgess has staff 
dedicated to assisting uninsured patients complete a means 
test and complete applications for public assistance Patients 
are provided with contact numbers on their medical bills to 
contact the billing office If assistance IS needed to pay their bill 
We leave It up to the patient to contact us then we direct them 
through the Chanty Care process or applYing for other 
government assistance programs 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part VI, Line 4 Kalamazoo IS a two-hospital market with the 
consumers believing that there are two very good, equal 
healthcare facilities However, because It'S a newer facility with 
all private rooms, Bronson's reputation IS partially based on 
facility amenities Many consumers choose a hospital based on 
specific service needs and/or physIcian recommendations and 
preferences 0 utslde of Kalamazoo, the Borgess Health service 
area Includes several small rural hospitals and two secondary 
service level hospitals The population In the service area IS 
expected to decline due to a decline In the following age 
cohorts 0-17,18-44, and 45-64 However, the population 65+ 
IS expected to Increase by 10 7%, creating a demand for 
restorative and chronic health services There are 450,000 
residents In the Kalamazoo Metropolitan Statistical Area The 
median Income forthe area IS $49,968 and 15 9% ofthe 
population have Income at or below the poverty level 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part VI, Line 6 Borgess provides a number of services to the 
community at no or a very low cost to the general community 
and to uninsured patients In our comprehensive Diabetes 
Uninsured Clinic, Wellness ProJect offered to adults In Allegan 
County, pharmaceutical assistance program, and In-home 
nursing programs We also provide health screenings e g , 
colorectal, Immunizations, mammograms and school physicals 
Borgess has a history steeped In the tradition of serving the 
poor and underserved Borgess leadership Including the Board 
of Trustees are educated on the organizations mission and 
values and challenge themselves on how to serve the poor and 
underserved members of our community 



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation 

Part VI, Line 7 Borgess Medical Center IS a wholly owned 
subsidiary of Borgess Health Alliance, Inc, which IS a member 
of Ascension Health Ascension Health IS a Catholic, national 
health system consisting pnmanly of nonprofit corporations that 
own and operate local health care facilities, or Health M Inlstnes, 
located In 20 ofthe United States and the Dlstnct of Columbia 
fLl,scenslon Health IS sponsored by the Northeast, Southeast, 
East Central, and West Central Provinces ofthe Daughters of 
Chanty ofSt Vincent de Paul, the Congregation ofSt Joseph, 
and the Sisters of St Joseph of Carondelet (CSJ) The Medical 
Center, located In Kalamazoo, Michigan, IS a nonprofit acute 
care hospital The Medical Center provides Inpatient, outpatient, 
and emergency care services for the residents of Kalamazoo, 
Michigan Admitting physIcians are pnmanly practitioners In the 
local area The Medical Center IS related to Ascension Health's 
other sponsored organizations through common control 
Substantially all expenses of Ascension Health and ItS 
sponsored organizations are related to providing health care 
services MIssion Ascension Health directs ItS governance and 
management activities toward strong, vibrant, Catholic Health 
M Inlstnes united In service and healing and dedicates ItS 
resources to splntually centered care which sustains and 
Improves the health ofthe Individuals and communities It 
serves In accordance with Ascension Health's mission of 
service to those who are poor and vulnerable, each Health 
Ministry accepts patients regardless of their ability to pay 
fLl,scenslon Health uses four categones to Identify the resources 
utilized for the care of persons who are poor and community 
benefit programs -Traditional chanty care Includes the cost of 
services provided to persons who cannot afford health care 
because of Inadequate resources and/or who are uninsured or 
undennsured -U npald cost of public programs represents the 
unpaid cost of services provided to persons covered by public 
programs for the poor -Cost of other programs for the poor 
Includes unrelmbursed costs of programs Intentionally designed 
to serve the poor and vulnerable ofthe community, Including 
substance abusers, the homeless, victims of child abuse, and 
persons with acquired Immune deficiency syndrome -Community 
benefit consists of the unrelmbursed costs of community benefit 
programs and services for the general community, not solely for 
the poor, Including health promotion and education, health 
clinics and screenings, and medical research Discounts are 
provided to all uninsured patients, Including those with the 
means to pay Discounts provided to those patients who did not 
qualify for assistance under chanty care gUidelines are not 
Included In the cost of providing care of persons who are poor 
and community benefit programs The cost of providing care of 
persons who are poor and community benefit programs IS 
estimated uSing Internal cost data 

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data -

Schedule I 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 
Name of the organization 
Borgess Medical Center 

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 
Governments and Individuals in the United States 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22. 
... Attach to Form 990 

General Information on Grants and Assistance 

DLN:93493136019312 
OMB No 1545-0047 

2010 
Open to Public 

Inspection 
Employer identification number 

38-1360526 

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and 
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • P- Yes I" No 

2 Describe In Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds In the United States 'mi.. Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to 
Form 990, Part IV, line 21 for any recIpient that received more than $5,000. C heck this box If no one recIpient received more than $5,000. Part II can be 
duplicated If additional space IS needed. ... I" 

1 (a) Name and address of (b)EIN (c) IRC Code section 
organization If applicable 

or government 

(1) Southwest Michigan First 38-2853785 Section 501(c)(3) 
Corporatlon3940 Peninsular 
Drive SE 180 
Grand Rapids, MI 49007 

(2) Greater Ka la mazoo 38-1359193 Section 501(c)(3) 
United Way709 South 
Westnedge 
Kalamazoo,MI 49007 

(3) Hospital Hospitality 38-2540700 Section 501(c)(3) 
House of Kalamazoo Inc527 
West South Street 
Kalamazoo,MI 49007 

(4) Catholic Family Service 38-2072348 Section 501(c)(3) 
1819 Gull Road 
Kalamazoo,MI 49048 

(5) Heritage Community of 38-2758582 Section 501(c)(3) 
Kalamazoo2400 Portage 
Street 
Kalamazoo,MI 49001 

(6) Kalamazoo Regional 38-0703370 Section 501(c)(6) 
Chamber of C ommerce34 6 
West Michigan 
Kalamazoo,MI 49007 

2 

3 

Enter total number of section 501 (c)(3) and government organizations. 

Enter total number of other organizations. 

(d) A mount of cash 
grant 

129,000 

47,000 

26,500 

25,000 

10,000 

8,470 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. 

(e) A mount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant 
cash valuation non-cash assistance or assistance 

assistance (book, FMV, appraisal, 
other) 

General Support 

General Support 

General Support 

General Support 

General Support 

General Support 

... 5 
----------------

... 1 

Cat No SOOSSP Schedule I (Form 990) 2010 



S c he d u I e I (F arm 990) 20 lOp a e 2 
Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22. 
Use Schedule 1-1 (Form 990) If additional space IS needed. 

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)N umber of (c)Amount of (d)A mount of (e)Method of valuation (f)Descnptlon of non-cash assistance 
recIpients cash grant non-cash assistance (book, 

FMV, appraisal, other) 

-m"'. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required In Part I, line 2, and any other additional information. 

Identifier 

Procedure for M onltonng 
Grants In the U S 

Return Reference 

Part I, Line 2 

Explanation 

Schedule I, Part I, Line 2 If grant IS for a specific event we usually have a representative attend the function If It IS for non 
function activities we usually receive a letter detailing our contnbutlon and what It was used for 

Schedule I (Form 990) 2010 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data - DLN:93493136019312 

Schedule J 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Intemal Revenue Service 

Compensation Information 
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 

Compensated Employees 
~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 

Part IV, question 23. 
~ Attach to Form 990. ~ See separate instructions. 

OMB No 1545-0047 

2010 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

Name of the organization 
Borgess Med Ical Center 

Employer identification number 

38-1360526 

la Check the approPlate box(es) Ifthe organization provided any ofthe following to or for a person listed In Form 
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant Information regarding these Items 

I First-class or charter travel 

P- Travel for companions 

I Tax Idemnlflcatlon and gross-up payments 

I Discretionary spending account 

I Housing allowance or residence for personal use 

I Payments for business use of personal residence 

I Health or social club dues or Initiation fees 

I Personal serVices (e g , maid, chauffeur, chef) 

b If any ofthe boxes In line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or 
reimbursement orprovlslon of all the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain 

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses Incurred by all 
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the Items checked In line 1a? 

3 Indicate WhiCh, Ifany, ofthe following the organization uses to establish the compensation ofthe 
organization's CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply 

P- Compensation committee P- Written employment contract 

I Independent compensation consultant P- Compensation surveyor study 

I Form 990 of other organizations P- Approval by the board or compensation committee 

4 DUring the year, did any person listed In Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization 
or a related organization 

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? 

b Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonquallfled retirement plan? 

c Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each Item In Part III 

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9. 

5 For persons listed In form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, did the organization payor accrue any 
compensation contingent on the revenues of 

a The organization? 

b Any related organization? 

If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe In Part III 

6 For persons listed In form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, did the organization payor accrue any 
compensation contingent on the net earnings of 

7 

8 

9 

a The organization? 

b Any related organization? 

If "Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe In Part III 

For persons listed In Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line la, did the organization provide any non-fixed 
payments not described In lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe In Part III 

Were any amounts reported In Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was 
subJect to the Initial contract exception described In Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)7 If "Yes," describe 
In Part III 

If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also followthe rebuttable presumption procedure described In Regulations 
section 53 4958-6(c)7 

Yes No 

lb Yes 

2 Yes 

4a No 

4b Yes 

4c No 

Sa No 

5b No 

6a No 

6b No 

7 No 

8 No 

9 

For Priva Act and Pa erwork Reduction Act Notice see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 50053T Schedule J Form 990 2010 



S c he d u I e J (F 0 rm 990) 20 lOp age 2 

.mi.1 Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate caples If additional space IS needed. 

For each Individual whose compensation must be reported In Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (I) and from related organizations, described In the 
Instructions on row (II) Do not list any Individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII 

Note. The sum of columns (B)(I)-(III) must equal the applicable column (D) or column (E) amounts on Form 990, Part VII, line 1a 

(A) Name (8) Breakdown ofW-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation 

(ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits (B)(I)-(D) reported In prior 
(i) Base Incentive reportable compensation Form 990 or 

compensation compensation compensation Form 990-EZ 

(1) Paul A Spaude Sch (I) 411,545 293,813 117,255 67,578 20,207 910,398 
0 (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(2) Richard Felblnger (I) 259,825 27,277 53,782 76,725 25,965 443,574 
Sch 0 (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(3) J Patrick Dyson Sch (I) 307,227 84,981 51,795 80,285 13,601 537,889 
0 (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(4) Shahin MotakefSch (I) 302,405 1,193 42,160 51,297 22,546 419,601 
0 (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(5) Joy A Strand Sch 0 
(I) 161,110 0 2,167 29,839 22,768 215,884 
(II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(6) Edward M Illermler (I) 263,838 39,097 14,544 61,285 23,316 402,080 
MDend1210 (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(7) William Lapenna MD 
(I) 454,610 292,736 0 21,994 26,167 795,507 
(II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(8) Robert Lapenna MD 
(I) 478,455 321,686 0 0 28,018 828,159 
(II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(9) Vlshal Gupta MD 
(I) 408,882 354,088 15,125 15,125 25,445 818,665 
(II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(10) Mark Noffsinger (I) 495,839 155,735 20,625 20,163 28,209 720,571 
MD (II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(l1)Thomas Ryan MD 
(I) 455,578 246,167 15,499 20,493 24,518 762,255 
(II) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

( 12 ) 

( 13 ) 

( 14 ) 

( 15 ) 

( 16 ) 

Schedule J Form 990 2010 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 



S c he d u I e J (F 0 rm 990) 20 10 Page 3 
Imine Supplemental Information 

Complete this part to provide the Information, explanation, or deSCriptions required for Part I, lines la, lb, 4c, Sa, Sb, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8 Also complete this part for any additional Information 

I 
Identifier Return Explanation 

I Reference 

Part I, Line la A n officer IS allowed to bring a companion on two travel occasions that the company Will pay for and Include the cost ofthat travel In the officer's W-2 

Supplemental Part III Part III, Line 4b Eligible executives participate In a program that provides for supplemental retirement benefits The payment of benefits under the program, If 
Information any, IS entirely dependent upon the facts and circumstances under which the executive terminates employment With the organization Benefits under the 

program are unfunded and non-vested Due to the substantial risk of forfeiture prOVISion, there IS no guarantee that these executives Will ever receive any 
benefit under the program Any amount ultimately paid under the program to the executives IS reported as compensation on Form 990, Schedule J, Part II, 
Column B In the year paid The filing organization contributed to the Supplemental Nonquallfled Retirement Plan In the amounts as noted Paul A Spaude -
$49,992 

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010 
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OMB No 1545-0047 

SCHEDULE 0 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2010 
Department of the Treasury 

Intemal Revenue Service 

Name of the organization 
Borgess Med Ical Center 

Identifier 

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 
6 

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 
Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public 

Inspection ~ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
Employer identification number 

38-1360526 

Return Explanation 
Reference 

Borgess Medical Center has a single corporate member, Borgess Health Alliance, 
Inc 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

Form 990, Part VI, Borgess Medical Center has a single corporate member, Borgess Health Alliance, Inc, who has the 
Section A, line 7a ability to elect members to the governing body of the Borgess Medical Center 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

Form 990, Part VI, All decIsions that have a matenallmpact to Borgess Medical Center financial Information or 
Section A, line 7b corporation as a w hole are subject to approval by ItS sole corporate member, Borgess Health 

Alliance, Inc 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

Form 990, Part VI, Management, Including certain officers, works diligently to complete the Form 990 and attached schedules 
Section B, line 11 In a thorough manner A"lor to filing the return, all Board Members are provided the Form 990 and 

management team members are available to answer any Board Members questions 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

Form 990, The organization regularly and consistently monitors and enforces compliance with the conflict of Interest policy In 
Part VI, that any director, principal officer, or member of a committee with governing board delegated powers, who has a 
Section B, line direct or Indirect financial Interest, must disclose the eXistence of the financial Interest and be given the opportunity 
12c to disclose all material facts to the directors and members of the committees with governing board delegated 

powers considering the proposed transaction or arrangement The remaining Individuals on the governing board or 
committee meeting W III decide If conflicts of Interest ex 1St Each director, principal officer and member of a 
committee with governing board delegated powers annually signs a statement which affirms such person has 
received a copy of the conflicts of Interest POliCY, has read and understands the POliCY, has agreed to comply with 
the POliCY, and understands that the organization IS charitable and In order to maintain ItS federal tax exemption It 
must engage primarily In activities which accomplish ItS tax-exempt purpose 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

Form 990, In determining compensation of the organization's CEO, the process Included a review and approval by Independent 
Part VI, persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decIsion The 
Section B, executive/compensation committee reviewed and approved the compensation In the review of the compensation, 
line 15 the CEO was compared to other hospitals In the area that hold the same title DUring the review and approval of the 

compensation, documentation of the decIsion was recorded In the executive committee minutes The Individual was 
not present w hen his compensation was decided In determining compensation of other officers or key employees 
of the organization, the process Included a review and approval by Independent persons, comparability data, and 
contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decIsion The executive/compensation committee reviewed 
and approved the compensation In the review of the compensation, the other officers or key employees of the 
organization were compared to other organizations' employees In the area that hold the same title DUring the 
review and approval of the compensation, documentation of the decIsion was recorded In the executive committee 
minutes 



Identifier Return Reference Explanation 

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, line 19 The organization W III provide any documents open to public Inspection upon request 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

Explalnatlon of Form 990, Officers and key employees of Borgess Medical Center provide services to Borgess Health Alliance, Inc 
Hours for Officers Part VII and Its subsidiaries Hours worked arenot tracked on an entity by entity basIs Therefore, W here noted 
and Key 8nployees with a "( Sch 0)" reference, offlcers'and key employees' hours reported on Form 990, Part VII, 

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key 8nployees, Highest Compensated 8nployees 
represent affregate hours worked per week for all entities 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

Changes In Net Form 990, Part Net unrealized gains on Investments 45,596 A"lor period adjustments -1,405,101 BookfTax Difference on 
Assets or Fund XI, line 5 Sale of BUildings 979,272 Transfer to Ascension Health -5,897,352 Deferred Pension Costs 30,060,030 
Balances Transfers from Affiliates 7,074,561 Restricted Donations used for Capital 4,044,321 Book/Tax Difference 

on Restricted Contributions -4,193,290 Total to Form 990, Part XI, line 5 30,708,037 



Identifier Return 
Reference 

Community Form 990, 
Benefit Part III, line 
Report 4 

Explanation 

This report Illustrates the significant degree to which Borgess Medical Center contributes to the positive health 
status of the communities It serves As a member of Ascension Heal th, the nation's largest Catholic healthcare 
system, Borges Medical Center continues to bu lid and strengthen sustainable collaborative efforts that benefit the 
health of Individual s, families, and society as a w hole The goal of Borgess Medical Center IS to perpetuate t he 
healing miSSion of the church Borgess Medical Center furthers this goal through dellve ry of patient serVices, care 
to the elderly and Indigent, patient education and health awa reness programs for the community, and medical 
research Our concern for all human life an d dignity of each person leads the organization to provide medical 
services to all people In the community without regard to the patient's race, creed, national origin, economic st atus, 
or ability to pay Borgess Medical Center has engaged In the follow Ing activities to ensure that our miSSion IS 
accomplished Unrelmbursed Services A"ovlded to the Elderly an d the Poor Borgess Medical Center provides a 
substantial portion of ItS services to the el derly and poor DUring the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011, 
approximately 491% of the va lue of services rendered were to elderly patients under the Medicare program, and 
approx 1m ately 11 9% of the services were provided to patients who were deemed Indigent under state, county, or 
Medical Center GUidelines In the SPIrit of principles adopted by Ascension Health, Borgess Medical Center has 
taken proactive steps to address those Issues that w III affect accessibility, the financing, and the delivery of 
healthcare to all persons, especi ally the uninsured, underlnsured, and the underserved DUring the fiscal year 
ending June 30, 2011 the estimated unrelmbursed cost of services provided to the elderly, uninsured, and 
underlnsured totaled $41 1 million Patient Services In addition to offering nationally recognized, cardiac, neuro and 
orthopedic care, Borgess Medical Center serves southern Mi chlgan and the greater Kalamazoo region with more 
than 40 Inpatient and outpatient special ties -- Including emergency and trauma, heart health, advanced cancer care, 
vascular servi ces and women's health -- provided by a medical staff of more than 500 physIcians The follow Ing 
represent some of the services provided -Behavioral Medicine -Birthing Center -Bre ast Care Centers -Cancer Care 
-Cardiac Services (Heart Care) -Clinical Trials (Research) - CorpFlt (Occupational Health) -Diabetes Educatlon-
8nergency Services -Fitness -Health A"o motion (For Instructor Use) -Home Health Care & Hospice -Integrative 
Medicine -Laboratory Services -Levell Trauma Center -Neuro SCiences (Head, neck and spine) -Nutritional Counse 
ling -Orthopedic Services/Joint Replacement Center -OsteoporosIs Centers -Radiology Servlc es -Rehabilitation 
Services -Sleep Disorders Center -Surgical Services -Vascular Services -West Michigan Spine -Women's Health 
Some services operate at a loss In order to ensure th at all services are available to meet community health care 
needs Some of the larger exam pies Include Obstetrics, Neonatal, Behavioral, and General Medicine DUring the 
fiscal yea r ending June 30, 2011, our Medical Center treated adults and children In the community fo r a total of 
91,276 patient days of service The Medical Center also provided services for 559,961 outpatient VISitS, Including 
6,127 outpatient surgeries, and 67,936 emergency and minor care VISitS Community Outreach activities Borgess 
Medical Center seeks to Improve the physical, mental, social and spIritual health status of ItS surrounding community 
In addition to providing health care services to all Individuals who require medical attentlo n, Borgess Medical Center 
has developed the following programs to help achieve ItS miSSion Expanding Awareness, Education, and Health 
A"omotlon Borgess Medical Center believes tha t It IS essential to educate people regarding the types of behavior 
that Improve their cha nces of living a healthy life Borgess Medical Center has Invested significantly In unique, top 
quality health education and materials to accomplish ItS goals Below are some of th e tOPICS of program offerings to 
the community -Cardiac Rehabilitation -Loss and Bereavem ent -Healthy Heart Education -Food A"eparatlon for 
Cardiac Patients -Hlp and Knee Pain -Jo Int Replacement A"e-op Education -Diabetes Education -Family and Sibling 
Education -Cardlo A.Jlmonary Seminars -Lamaze -Lamaze for Spanish speaking population -Birth Education -Bett er 
Breathers Club -Breast Education -End of life Issues Borgess Medical Center provides th e follow Ing Information on 
ItS website 1 listings of Health and Wellness classes, Inc Iud Ing a description of the class, cost, and location 2 
Drug Reference Information on thous ands of Brand and Generic drugs 3 Adult and Pediatric Disease and Condition 
Index, that provides Information on various disease processes 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

Community Form 990, and health conditions for adults and children While our health ministry does not have for mal public health clinic, It 
Benefit Part III, line does provide a variety of specialized clinics at various site s In the community Independently and In conjunction with 
Report 4 other organizations These Inc Iud e -A.Jbllc Flu Clinic -Diabetes Screenings -Congestive Heart failure -Fitness and 

Exercise -Cholesterol -Stroke -Cardiac Health -Wellness Clinics offered by Parish Nurse A"ogram -B lood A"essure 
Screenings -A"eventlon and Safety Health Fairs offered by VIsiting Nurse and Hospice A"ogram -Senior Wellness 
A"ogram -Joint community health fairs 1 African Amerlc an Health Fair 2 Cover the Uninsured Week health 
screenings 3 Senior Expo 4 Women's Fes tlval5 Kalamazoo County Health Fair In fulfillment of ItS corporate 
responsibility to ad dress compelling community and social needs through philanthropy, Borgess Medical Center h as 
established a policy to direct monetary contributions to not-for-proflt organizations that work to Improve the quality 
of life In ItS service area A"IOrity IS given to those or ganlzatlons w hose miSSion IS most closely aligned with the 
miSSion and values of Borgess Borgess played a leadership role In the establishment of the Kalamazoo County 
Health Plan, W hose miSSion IS to Improve coverage and access for the uninsured In Kalamazoo County Ad dltlonally 
Borgess executive staff Sit on a number of governance Boards of non-profit orga nlzatlons In our community that 
serve disfranchised groups, such as the American Red Cross, Greater Kalamazoo United Way, Family Health 
Center and Ministry with Community to name a few Borgess also has representation on public and private 
organizations Including the Ka lamazoo Chamber of Commerce and the Kalamazoo Valley Community College 
Foundation Medical Research Borgess Medical Center furthers ItS miSSion by contributing funds and personnel to 
support research that has helped advance medical care Borgess Research Institute condu cts sponsored clinical 
device and drug trials In the follow Ing areas -Cardiovascular Rese arch high cholesterol, high blood pressure, 
heart failure, acute myocardlallnfactlon, pa tlents with acute coronary syndrome undergoing coronary stent 
placement, carotid stentlng, and coronary artery bypass graphs -Neuroscience Research Parkinson's Disease, 
Alzheimer's Disease, Back pain, Spine Surgery, Mild Cognitive Impairment, Peripheral Neuropathy, MI gralnes, Sleep 
Disorders, Acute Stroke, Stroke A"eventlon and Insonomla -Acute Care and Trauma Research SepsIs, Acute 
Respltory Distress Syndrome, and Pneumonia -Other Erosive Gerd, Chron's Disease, and Infectious Disease -
BasIc and Molecular SCience research IS co nducted In trauma research looking at Ischemia and reperfuslon animal 
models Cardlovascul ar basIc sCience research IS also conducted at Borgess Borgess Medical Center utilizes It s 
website to recruit patients for clinical trials Furthermore, advertising IS done on Cen terw atch and other research 
recruiting websltes Medical Education Borgess Medical Center believes that, In order to provide the best health care 
to the community, ItS clinical per sonnel must receive ongoing medical education Classes, seminars, and materials 
are provld ed to medical residents and staff Additionally, symposIums such as for Cardiac and Neurology are 
offered 



Identifier Return Explanation 
Reference 

Summary Borgess Medical Center furthers Its charitable purposes by providing a broad array of services to meet 
the healthcare needs of patients and organizations In the community We provide essential medical services to the 
community, train and recruit healthcare professionals to serve the needs of the broader community, provide 
appropriate charity services to those patients who are not able to pay for their ow n healthcare needs, provide 
services to other organizations that allow them to provide quality services to their patients or constituents, and 
present education Information classes and activities to the community In order to Improve ItS overall health status 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS 

SCHEDULE R 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 

Intemal Revenue Service 

As Filed Data -

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 
~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. 

~ Attach to Form 990. ~ See separate instructions. 

DLN:93493136019312 

OMB No 1545-0047 

2010 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

Name of the organization 
Borgess Med Ical Center 

Employer identification number 

38-1360526 

Mmi_ Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 33 ) , , 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 
Name, address, and ErN of disregarded entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Total Income End-of-year assets Direct controlling 

or forelg n cou ntry) entity 

.. .. _jl§Ij.'. Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered Yes on Form 990, Part IV, Ime 34 because It had one 
or more related tax-exempt organizations dUring the tax year.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 
(g) 

Section S12(b)(13) 
Name, address, and ErN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling controlled 

or foreign country) (If section SOl(c)(3» entity organization 

Yes No 

See Additional Data Table 

For Priva Act and Pa erwork Reduction Act Notice see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R Form 990 2010 



5 e he d u I e R (F 0 rm 990) 20 10 Page 2 

IHlhl Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, Ime 34 
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership dUring the tax year.) 

(e) 
(e) 

(h) (i) (j) 
(a) (b) Legal (d) (f) (g) Dlsproprtlonate Code V-UBI General or 

Name, add ress, and EIN of Pnmary activity domicile Direct controlling 
Predominant Income 

Share of total Income Share of end-of-year allocations? amount In box 20 of managing (k) 

related organization (state or entity 
(related, unrelated, 

assets Schedule K-1 partner? Percentage 

foreign 
excluded from tax (Form 1065) ownership 

under sections 512-
country) 

514) 

Yes No Yes No 

. .. 
" " • jlITj.,.... Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered Yes on Form 990, Part IV, 

line 34 because It had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust dUring the tax year.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Sha re of tota I Income Share of Percentage 

(state or entity (C corp, S corp, end-of-year ownership 
foreign or trust) assets 

country) 

(1) Textile Systems Inc 
Borgess Medical 

817 Walbndge 
Laundry Services MI Center C 7,611 1,079,817 100000 % 

Kalamazoo, MI49007 
38-2705047 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 



S c he d u I e R (F 0 rm 990) 20 10 Page 3 

Mmil'_ Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 34 35 35A or 36 ) I I I I I 

Note. Complete line 1 If any entity IS listed In Parts II, III or IV Yes No 

1 DUring the tax year, did the orgranlzatlon engage In any ofthe following transactions with one or more related organizations listed In Parts II-IV? 

a Receipt of (i) Interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties (iv) rent from a controlled entity la No 

b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to other organlzatlon(s) lb No 

e Gift, grant, or capital contribution from other organlzatlon(s) le No 

d Loans or loan guarantees to or for other organlzatlon(s) ld No 

e Loans or loan guarantees by other organlzatlon(s) le No 

f Sale of assets to other organlzatlon(s) lf No 

9 Purchase of assets from other organlzatlon(s) 19 No 

h Exchange of assets lh Yes 

i Lease offacilitles, equipment, or other assets to other organlzatlon(s) li No 

j Lease offacilitles, equipment, or other assets from other organlzatlon(s) lj No 

k P erforma nce of services or members hip or fundra IS I ng sollc Itatlons for other orga nlzatlon(s) lk No 

I Performance of services or membership or fundralslng solicitations by other organlzatlon(s) 11 No 

m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing liStS, or other assets 1m No 

n Sharing of paid employees ln Yes 

0 Reimbursement paid to other organization for expenses 10 Yes 

p Reimbursement paid by other organization for expenses lp Yes 

q Other transfer of cash or property to other organlzatlon(s) lq Yes 

r Other transfer of cash or property from other organlzatlon(s) lr Yes 

2 If the answer to any ofthe above IS "Yes," see the Instructions for Information on who must complete this line, Including covered relationships and transaction thresholds 

(a) 
(b) 

(e) 
(d) 

Transaction Method of determining amount Name of other organization type(a-r) Amount Involved Involved 
(1) 

See Additional Data Table 
(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 



S c he d u I e R (F 0 rm 990) 20 10 Page 4 

Iml',1 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, Ime 37.) 

Provide the following Information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of Its activities (measured by total assets or gross 
revenue) that was not a related organization See Instructions regarding exclusion for certain Investment partnerships 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 
Name, address, and ErN of entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile Are all Share of Dlsproprtlonate Code V-UBI General or 

(state or foreign partners end-of-year allocations? amount In box managing 
country) section assets 20 of Schedule K-1 partner? 

501(c)(3) (Form 1065) 
organizations? 

Yes No Yes No Yes No 

Schedule R Form 990 2010 



S c he d u I e R (F 0 rm 990) 20 10 Page 5 -!iii"'" Supplemental Information 
Complete thiS part to prOVide additional Information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions) 

Identifier Ret urn Reference Explanation 

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 



Additional Data Return to Form 

Software ID: 

Software Version: 

EIN: 38-1360526 

Name: Borgess Medical Center 

Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations 

(e) (e) (g) 

(a) (b) Legal domicile 
(d) 

Public chanty (f) Section 512 

Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmaryactlvlty (state 
Exempt Code 

status Direct controlling (b)(13 ) 
section 

or foreign (If section 501(c) entity controlled 

country) (3)) organization 

Yes No 

Ascension Health 

PO Box 45998 
National Health System 

MO 
Section 501(c) Schedule A, Line 

N/A No 
StLOUIS, M063134 

(3 ) lla 

31-1662309 

Borgess Health Alliance Inc 

1521 Gull Road Health System Parent MI 
Section 501(c) Schedule A, Line Ascension Health 

No 
Kalamazoo, M 149 04 8 

(3 ) llc 

38-2335286 

Borgess Ambulatory Care Corporation 

Section 501(c) Schedule A, Line 3 
Borgess Health 

1521 Gull Road Holding Company MI 
(3 ) 

Alliance Inc Yes 
Kalamazoo, M 149 04 8 
38-2468823 

Borgess Foundation 

Section 501(c) Schedule A, Line 
Borgess Health 

1521 Gull Road Fundra IS I ng MI 
(3 ) llc 

Alliance Inc Yes 
Kalamazoo, M 149 04 8 
23-7222558 

Borgess Nursing Home 

Section 501(c) Schedule A, Line 3 
Borgess Health 

537 Chicago Avenue Residential Care MI 
(3 ) 

Alliance Inc Yes 
Kalamazoo, M 149 04 8 
38-2555589 

Lee Memonal Hospital Corporation 

Section 501(c) Schedule A, Line 3 
Borgess Health 

420 West High Street Healthcare Services MI 
(3 ) 

Alliance Inc Yes 
Dowagiac, MI49047 
38-1490190 

Lee Memonal Foundation 

Section 501(c) Schedule A, Line 
Borgess Health 

420 West High Street Fundra IS I ng MI 
(3 ) llc 

Alliance Inc Yes 
Dowagiac, MI49047 
38-2860459 

ProMed Healthcare 

Section 501(c) Schedule A, Line 9 
Borgess Health 

1521 Gull Road Healthcare Services MI Alliance Inc Yes 
Kalamazoo, M 149 04 8 

(3 ) 

38-3193801 

VIsiting Nurse & Hospice Services ofSW MI 
Home Nursing and 

Section 501(c) Schedule A, Line 9 
Borgess Health 

348 North Burdick Rehabilitation Services MI Alliance Inc Yes 
Kalamazoo, M 149 00 7 

(3 ) 

38-1359216 

VIsiting Nurses Home Care DBA Borgess VNA Home Care 

Home Healthcare Section 501(c) Schedule A, Line 9 
Borgess Health 

348 North Burdick MI Alliance Inc Yes 
Kalamazoo, M 149 00 7 

Services (3 ) 

38-2717691 



F 990 S h d I R, P tV T ansactions With Related Organizations orm c e ue ar - r , 
(a) (b) (e) 

(d) 
Name of other organization Transaction Amount Involved 

Method of determining 
type(a- r) ($ ) 

amount Involved 

(1) Borgess Ambulatory Care Corporation 
P 28,403,552 FalrValue 

(2) Borgess Ambulatory Care Corporation 
0 28,435,540 FalrValue 

(3) Borgess Health Alliance Inc 
0 736,845 FalrValue 

(4) Borgess Health Alliance Inc 
R 3,511 ,317 FalrValue 

(5) Borgess Foundation 
R 3,887,961 FalrValue 

(6) Borgess Foundation 
P 993,813 FalrValue 

(7) Promed Healthcare Inc 
P 5,857,799 FalrValue 

(8) Promed Healthcare Inc 
H 1,864,992 FalrValue 

(9) Promed Healthcare Inc 
N 24,970,071 FalrValue 

(10) Promed Healthcare Inc 
P 31,398,269 FalrValue 

(11) Promed Healthcare Inc 
0 22,129,284 FalrValue 

(12) Promed Healthcare Inc 
R 36,502,000 FalrValue 

(13) VIsiting Nurse & Hospice Services ofSW MI 
P 2,197,092 FalrValue 

(14) Ascension Health 
Q 5,897,352 FalrValue 

(15) Lee Memorial Hospital Corporation 
P 4,965,974 FalrValue 

(16) Borgess Nursing Home 
P 1,083,392 FalrValue 

(17) VIsiting Nurses Home Care 
0 190,359 FalrValue 
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TIle Board ofTmstees 
Borgess Health 

Report of Independent Auditors 

Ernst & Young LLP 
SUite 1000 
171 Monroe Avenue NW 
Qand Rapids, MI 49503 

Tel +16167740710 
Fax +1 6167740190 
wwweycom 

We ha, e audited the accompan~ mg consolidated balance sheet of Borgess Health as of June 30. 2011 The 
balance sheet IS the responslbIiI~ of Borgess Health management Our responslbIiI~ IS to e"Xpress an opllllon 
on the balance sheet based on our audit 

We conducted our audit m accordance" Ith audltmg standards generall~ accepted m the Ul1lted States Those 
standards reqUire that" e plan and perfonn the audit to obtam reasonable assurance about" hether the fmancIaI 
statements are free of matenal nllsstatement We "ere not engaged to perfonn an audit of Borgess Health's 
mtemal control 0\ er financial reportmg Our audits mcluded conSideration of mtemal control 0\ er fmancIaI 
reportmg as a baSIS for deslgnmg audit procedures that are appropnate m the circumstances. but not for the 
purpose of e"Xpressmg an opllllon on the effectn eness of Borgess Health's mtemal control 0\ er fmancIaI 
reportmg Accordmgl~. "e e"Xpress no such opllllon An audit also mcludes e"Xamllllng. on a test baSIS. 
e'ldence supportmg the amounts and disclosures m the fmancIaI statements. assessmg the accountmg 
pnnclples used and slgl1lficant estimates made b~ management. and e, aluatmg the 0\ erall fmancIaI statement 
presentation We belie, e that our audit prO\ Ides a reasonable baSIS for our opllllon 

In our opllllon. the balance sheet referred to abO\ e presents faIrl~. m all matenal respects. the consolidated 
fmancIaI posItion of Borgess Health at June 30. 2011 m confonlll~ "Ith accountmg pnnclples generall~ 
accepted m the Ul1lted States 

As discussed m Note 1. on Jul~ 1. 2010. Borgess Health chaIIged ItS method of accountmg for good" Iii 

We also hm e re\le"ed the aCCOmpaII~ mg consolidated balance sheet as of June 30. 2010 and consolidated 
statements of operations aIld ChaIIges m net assets. aIld cash flo" s for the ~ ears ended June 30. 2011 and 2010. 
m aCCOrdaIICe "Ith Statements on Standards for Accountmg aIld Re\le" Sen Ices Issued b~ the Amencan 
InstIhlte of Certified Public ACCOlll1taIltS All 111fonnatIon mcluded m these fmaIICIaI statements IS the 
representation of the management of Borgess 

A re'le" consists pnnclpall~ of mqumes of compan~ personnel and anal~ tical procedures applied to finaIlcIaI 
data It IS substantIall~ less 111 scope thaIl an audit m aCCOrdaIICe "Ith generall~ accepted audltmg staIldards. the 
ob.1ectn e of "Illch IS the e"XpreSSlOn of an opllllon regardmg the fmancIaI statements taken as a "hole 
Accordmgl~. "e do not e"Xpress such ail opllllon 

Based on our re, Ie" s. "e are not a" are of an~ matenal modifications that should be made to the 
aCCOmpaII~ mg statements of operations aIld changes 111 net assets. aIld cash flo" s m order for them to be m 
confonlll~ "Ith generall~ accepted accountmg pr111clples 

September 8. 20 II 

1105·1260214 

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited 



Borgess Health 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 
(Dollars 111 Thousands) 

June 30 
2011 2010 

Assets (unaudIted) 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Short-term investments 
Accounts receivable, less allowances for uncollectible 

accounts ($50,825 and $57,507 in 2011 
and 2010, respectively) 

Assets limited as to use 
Estimated third-party payor settlements 
Inventories 

Other 

Total current assets 

Board-designated and other investments 

Property and equipment, net 

Other assets 
Investment in unconsolidated entities 
Other 

Total other assets 

Total assets 

See accountant's report and accompanYll1g notes. 

2 

$ 42,445 $ 
2,461 

68,583 

359 
11,523 
7,297 

8,116 

140,784 

89,533 

161,718 

14,942 
23,205 
38,147 

26,355 
4,716 

65,517 

482 
13,224 
10,639 

6,443 

127,376 

80,786 

172,733 

13,701 
21,985 
35,686 

$ 430,182 $ 416,581 

1105-1260214 



Borgess Health 

Consolidated Balance Sheets (continued) 
(Dollars 111 Thousands) 

June 30 
2011 2010 

Liabilities and net assets (unaudIted) 
Current liabilities 

Current portion of long-term debt $ 1,212 $ 1,371 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 48,937 44,008 
Estimated third-party payor settlements 12,348 9,805 
Current portion of self-insurance liabilities 791 1,057 
Other 548 595 

Total current liabilities 63,836 56,836 

Noncurrent liabilities 
Long-term debt 167,314 168,527 

Self-insurance liabilities 3,231 3,150 

Pension and other postretirement liabilities 25,085 52,440 
Other 22,482 22,559 

Total noncurrent liabilities 218,112 246,676 
Total liabilities 281,948 303,512 

Net assets 
Unrestricted 143,518 105,474 
Temporarily restricted 4,430 7,309 
Permanently restricted 286 286 
Total net assets 148,234 113,069 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 430~182 $ 416,581 

See accountant's report and accompanVll1~ notes. 
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Borgess Health 

Consolidated Statements of Operations 
and Changes in Net Assets 

Year Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

(unaudIted) 
Operating revenue 

Net patient service revenue $ 516,358 $ 495,302 
Capitation revenue 3,458 2,126 
Other revenue 22,875 24,423 
Income from unconsolidated entities 5,870 3,916 
Net assets released from restrictions for operations 1,740 2,719 

Total operating revenue 550,301 528,486 

Operating expenses 
Salaries and wages 213,506 203,265 
Employee benefits 58,455 56,533 
Purchased servi ces 64,135 64,925 
Professional fees 46,204 44,426 
Supplies 78,493 75,415 
Insurance 1,487 2,457 
Bad debts 11,133 15,853 
Interest 6,703 5,198 
Depreciation and amortization 19,370 20,917 
Other 54,074 49,166 

Total operating expenses before impairment 
and restructuring expenses 553,560 538,155 

Loss from operations before impairment 
and restructuring expenses (3,259) (9,669) 

Impairment and restructuring expenses 945 
Loss from operations (4,204) (9,669) 

Nonoperating gains (losses) 
Investment return 14,366 8,912 
Other {480} {l,8751 
Total nonoperating gains, net 13,886 7,037 

Excess (deficit) of revenue and gains over expenses $ 9,682 $ (2,632) 

Contll1ued on next page. 
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Borgess Health 

Consolidated Statements of Operations 
and Changes in Net Assets (continued) 

Year Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

(unaudIted) 
Unrestricted net assets 

Excess (deficit) of revenue and gains over expenses $ 9,682 $ (2,632) 
Pension and other postretirement liability adjustments 31,426 (1,253) 
Transfers to sponsor and other affiliates, net (5,897) (4,919) 
Net assets released from restrictions for property acquisitions 4,250 6,367 
Other {12} 58 
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets, before 

cumulative effect of change in accounting principle $ 39,449 $ (2,379) 

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle (1,405) 
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets 38,044 (2,379) 

Temporarily restricted net assets 
Contributions and grants 2,249 4,420 
Net change in unrealized gains on investments 546 715 
Investment return 320 1 
Net assets released from restrictions (5,990) (9,087) 
Other {4} {5Ol 

Decrease in temporarily restricted net assets (2,879) (4,001) 

Permanently restricted net assets 
Contributions 70 
Other {2Ol 

Increase in permanently restricted net assets 50 

Increase (decrease) in net assets 35,165 (6,330) 
Net assets at beginning of year 113,069 119,399 
Net assets at end of year $ 148,234 $ 113,069 

See accountant's report and accompanYll1g notes. 
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Borgess Health 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
(Dollars 111 Thousands) 

Years Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

(unaudIted) 
Operating Acth ities 
1ncrea"e (decrea"e) m net a""eh $ 35,165 $ (6.330) 
Ad1u"tmenh to reconcile change" m net a""eh to net ca"h from 
operatmg actl\ Itle" 

Depreciation and amortization 19,60-1 2Ll51 
Prm 1"lOn for bad debh 11,133 15.853 
1ntere"C dl\ Idend". and net (gam,,) lo""e" on m\ e"tmenh (1-1,366) (8.912) 
Pen"lOn and other po"t-retlrement hablhl\ ad1u"tmenh (31,-126) 1.253 
Gam on "ale of a""eh. net (23) (00) 
1mpml111ent and non-recun1ng e"pen"e" 9-15 
Cumulatl\ e effect of change" m accountmg pnnclple 1,-105 
Tran"fer" to "pon"or and other afflhate". net 5,897 4.919 
Re"tncted contnbutlon". m\ e"tment retUl11. and other (-1,016) (2.606) 
(lncrea "e) dec rea "e m 

Short -ten11 m\ e"tmenh 2,255 1.619 
Accounh recel\ able (1-1,199) 0.513) 
E"tlmated thlrd-part\ pa\ or "ettlemenh recel\ able/pa\ able. net 1,701 (31 ) 
111\ entone" and other CUlTent a""eh 3,3-12 1.009 
Other a""eh 3,0-10 6.590 

1ncrea"e (decrea"e) m 
Accounh pa\ able and accrued habilltle" -1,689 (2.232) 
E"tlmated third-part! pa! or "ettlemenh pa! able. net 2,5-13 (2.594 ) 
Self-m"urance habilltle" (185) (188) 
Other CUlTent habilltle" (-17) 289 
Other nonCUlTent habilltle" 3%99-1 6.139 

Net ca"h prm Ided b! operatmg actl\ Itle" 31,-151 27.716 

1m estin~ acth ities 
Propert\ and eqUIpment addition". net (8,-196) (14.474) 
Capital contnbutlon to lll1con"ohdated entitle" (337) (553) 
Acquhltlon of pl1\ "IClan practice ~2%371~ 
Net ca"h u"ed m m\ e"tmg actl\ Itle" (11,20-1) ( 15J)27) 

Financin~ acth ities 
h"uance of 10ng-ten11 debt 479 
Repa\ ment of 10ng-ten11 debt (1,372) (2.202) 
Tran"fer" to "pon"or" and other afflhate". net (5,897) (4.919) 
Re"tncted contnbutlon". m\ e"tment mcome and othel 3%112 5.135 
Net ca"h u"ed m fmancmg actl\ Itle" ~ -I%157~ (1.507) 
Net mcrea"e m ca"h and ca"h eqUl\ alenh 16,090 I Ll82 
Ca"h and ca"h eqUl\ alenh at begmnmg of \ em 26%355 15.173 
Ca"h and ca"h eqUl\ alenh at end 01'\ ear $ -I2~-I-I5 $ 26.355 

See accountant '05 report and accolllpanYll1g notes 
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Borgess Health 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

(June 30, 2010 and the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 are unaudIted) 
June 30,2011 and 2010 

1. Organization and Mission 

Organizational Structure 

Borgess Health (BH) is a member of Ascension Health Ascension Health is a Catholic, national 
health system consisting primarily of nonprofit corporations that own and operate local health 
care facilities, or Health Ministries, located in 20 of the United States and the District of 
Columbia Ascension Health is sponsored by the Northeast, Southeast, East Central, and West 
Central Provinces of the Daughters of Charity of St Vincent de Paul, the Congregation of St 
Joseph, and the Congregation of the Sisters ofSt Joseph of Carondelet 

BH, located in Kalamazoo, Michigan, is a nonprofit health system comprised of Borgess Medical 
Center, Lee Memorial Hospital Corporation, Promed Healthcare, Visiting Nurse and Hospice 
Services of Southwest Michigan, Visiting Nurses Home Care, Borgess Nursing Home, Inc, 
Borgess Ambulatory Care Corporation, Borgess Foundation, Lee Memorial Foundation, and 
Textile Systems, Inc The entities included in the financial statements are nonprofit, tax exempt 
entities except Textile Systems, Inc BH provides inpatient, outpatient and emergency care 
services for the residents of Southwest Michigan Admitting physicians are primarily 
practitioners in the local area BH is related to Ascension Health's other sponsored organizations 
through common control Substantially all expenses of Ascension Health are related to providing 
health care services 

Collective bargaining agreements cover approximately 32% of the workforce at BH The 
contract expiration dates range from 2011 to 2014 
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Borgess Health 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. Organization and Mission (continued) 

Mission 

Ascension Health directs its governance and management activities toward strong, vibrant, 
Catholic Health Ministries united in service and healing and dedicates its resources to spiritually 
centered care which sustains and improves the health of the individuals and communities it 
serves In accordance with Ascension Health's mission of service to those persons living in 
poverty and other vulnerable persons, each Health Ministry accepts patients regardless of their 
ability to pay Ascension Health uses four categories to identify the resources utilized for the care 
of persons living in poverty and community benefit programs 

• Traditional charity care includes the cost of services provided to persons who cannot 
afford health care because of inadequate resources and/or who are uninsured or 
underinsured 

• Unpaid cost of public programs, excluding Medicare, represents the unpaid cost of 
services provided to persons covered by public programs for persons living in poverty 
and other vulnerable persons 

• Cost of other programs for persons living in poverty and other vulnerable persons 
includes unreimbursed costs of programs intentionally designed to serve the persons 
living in poverty and other vulnerable persons of the community, including substance 
abusers, the homeless, victims of child abuse, and persons with acquired immune 
deficiency syndrome 

• Community benefit consists of the unreimbursed costs of community benefit 
programs and services for the general community, not solely for the persons living in 
poverty, including health promotion and education, health clinics and screenings, and 
medical research 

Discounts are provided to all uninsured patients, including those with the means to pay 
Discounts provided to those patients who did not qualify for assistance under charity care 
guidelines are not included in the cost of providing care of persons living in poverty and 
community benefit programs The cost of providing care of persons living in poverty and 
community benefit programs is estimated using internal cost data and is calculated in compliance 
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Borgess Health 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. Organization and Mission (continued) 

with guidelines established by both the Catholic Health Association (CHA) and the Internal 
Revenue Service (IRS) 

The amount of traditional charity care provided, determined on the basis of cost, excluding the 
provision for bad debt expense, was approximately $12,604 and $13,736 for the years ended 
June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively The amount of unpaid cost of public programs, cost of 
other programs for persons living in poverty and other vulnerable persons, and community 
benefit cost are reported in the accompanying other financial information 

2. Significant Accounting Policies 

Principles of Consolidation 

All corporations and other entities for which operating control is exercised by BH or one of its 
member corporations are consolidated, and all significant inter-entity transactions have been 
eliminated in consolidation Investments in entities where BH does not have operating control 
are recorded under the equity or cost method of accounting For entities recorded under the 
equity method of accounting, the following reflects BH's interest in unconsolidated entities in 
the consolidated balance sheets, as well as income or loss for such entities included in the 
consolidated excess (deficit) of revenues and gains over expenses and losses in the consolidated 
statements of operations and changes in net assets 

Effl'ct on Consolidatl'd Excl'SS 
InHstml'nt Rl'cOl'dl'd in (Dl'ficit) of Rl'HnUl'S and Gains O\l'" 

Consolidatl'd Balancl' Shl'l'ts as of Expl'nsl's fOl' thl' 
Junl' 30, Yl'm's Endl'd Junl' 30, 

2011 2010 2011 2010 

Mld"e,t MobIle DIagno,tIc Imagll1g. 
LLC $ 871 $ 928 $ -183 $ 330 

SOlltlme,t MIchIgan Imagll1g Centel. 
LLC 939 1.137 2Jl73 883 

We,t MIchIgan All Cme (2()() -19 (586) (62() 

We,t MIchIgan Cancel Centel 9.136 8J)31 2.6()5 2.957 
MSU - Kalamazoo Centel fOl 

MedIcal Stlldle, 3.366 2.607 759 (1-1-1 ) 

Woodblldge Centel. LLC 828 9-19 536 510 

$ 1-1.9-12 $ 13.701 $ 5.87() $ 3.916 
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Borgess Health 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Affiliations 

BH has an Affiliation Agreement in place with Community Health Center of Branch County 
(Coldwater, MI) This affiliation arrangement was specifically entered into to "establish an 
affiliation whereby both organizations will work towards the mutual benefit of one another in 
furtherance of their respective overall objectives of promoting an integrated health care delivery 
system in South Center and Southwestern Michigan" 

Use of Estimates 

Management has made estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of certain 
assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses Actual results could differ from those estimates 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

Carrying value of financial instruments classified as current assets and current liabilities 
approximate fair value The fair values of financial instruments classified other than current 
assets and current liabilities are disclosed in the Fair Value Measurements note 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and interest-bearing deposits with maturities of three 
months or less and certain highly liquid interest-bearing securities with maturities which may 
extend longer than three months but are convertible to cash within a one-month time period 
under the terms of the agreement with the investment manager 

Investments and Investment Return 

BH holds investments through the Health System Depository (HSD), an investment pool of 
funds in which a limited number of nonprofit health care providers participate for purposes of 
establishing investment goals and monitoring performance under agreed-upon socially 
responsible investment guidelines Investments are managed primarily by external investment 
managers within established investment guidelines The value of the BH's investment in the 
HSD represents BH's pro rata share of the HSD's investments held for participants At June 30, 
2011 and 2010, the BH's investment in the HSD was $86,718 and $67,055, respectively 
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Borgess Health 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

BH also invests in equity investments which are locally managed Most of these funds are held in 
locally managed foundations where BH has control over foundation assets BH reports both its 
investment in the HSD and in locally managed investments in the accompanying consolidated 
balance sheets based upon the long or short term nature of its investment and whether such 
investments are restricted by law or donors or designated for specific purposes by a governing 
body of Ascension Health 

The HSD's assets required to be recorded at fair value are comprised of equity and various fixed 
income investments The HSD also holds investments in hedge funds, private equity, and real 
estate funds, which are recorded under the equity method of accounting In addition, the HSD 
participates in securities lending transactions whereby a portion of its investments is loaned to 
selected established brokerage firms in return for cash and securities from the brokers as 
collateral for the investments loaned 

Investment returns are comprised of dividends, interest, and gains and losses The cost of 
substantially all securities sold is based on the average cost method All of the BH's investments, 
including its investment in the HSD, are designated as trading investments Accordingly, all 
investment returns, including unrealized gains and losses, are reported as nonoperating gains 
(losses) in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets unless the return is 
restricted by donor or law 

Inventories 

Inventories, consisting primarily of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals, are stated at the lower 
of cost or market value utilizing first-in, first-out (FIFO), or a methodology that closely 
approximates FIFO 
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Borgess Health 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets pnmanly consist of goodWill, capitalized computer software costs, and non­
compete agreements Intangible assets are Included In other noncurrent assets on the consolidated 
balance sheets and are compnsed of the folloWing 

Goodwill 
Capitalized computer software costs 
Other 
Subtotal 
Less accumulated amortization 
Total intangible assets, net 

$ 

$ 

June 30 
2011 

- $ 
380 

1,932 
2,312 
(366) 

1,946 $ 

2010 

5,076 
380 
102 

5,558 
(3,823) 
1,735 

Intangible assets whose lives are Indefimte, pnmanly goodwill, are not amortized and are evaluated 
for Impairment at least annually, while intangible assets with defimte lives, pnmanly capitalized 
computer software costs and non-compete agreements, are amortized over their expected useful lives 
AmortizatIOn for capitalized computer software costs IS determined on a straight-line basIs USing an 
estimated useful life of 5 years 
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Borgess Health 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated, at fair market value at the date of the 
gift A summary of property and equipment at June 30,2011 and 2010 is as follows 

Land and improvements 
Building and equipment 
Construction in progress 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Total property and equipment, net 

$ 

$ 

June 30 
2011 

8,447 $ 
490,917 

2,175 
501,539 

(339,821) 

161,718 $ 

2010 

8,435 
493,461 

1,181 
503,077 

(330,344) 

172,733 

Depreciation is determined on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related 
assets Estimated useful lives by asset category are as follows land improvements - 5 to 20 
years, buildings - 5 to 45 years, and equipment - 3 to 25 years Depreciation expense (including 
non-operating depreciation) in 2011 and 2010 was $19,308 and $20,714, respectively 

Borgess Health recognizes the fair value of asset retirement obligations, including conditional 
asset retirement obligations, if the fair value can be reasonably estimated, in the period in which 
the liability is incurred Asset retirement obligations include, but are not limited to, certain types 
of environmental issues which are legally required to be remediated upon an asset's retirement, 
as well as contractually required asset retirement obligations Conditional asset retirement 
obligations are obligations whose settlement may be conditional on a future event and/or where 
the timing or method of such settlement may be uncertain Subsequent to initial recognition, 
accretion expense is recognized until the asset retirement liability is estimated to be settled 

BH's most significant asset retirement obligation relates to required future asbestos remediation 
Asset retirement obligations of $500 and $740 as of June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010, 
respectively, are recorded in other noncurrent liabilities in the accompanying consolidated 
balance sheets Accretion expense of$19 and $34 was recorded in 2011 and 2010, respectively 
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Borgess Health 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets 

Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets whose use by BH has been limited by donors to 
a specific time period or purpose Permanently restricted net assets consist of gifts with corpus 
values that have been restricted by donors to be maintained in perpetuity, which include 
endowment funds Temporarily restricted net assets and earnings on permanently restricted net 
assets, including earnings on endowment funds, are used in accordance with the donor's wishes, 
primarily to purchase equipment and to provide charity care and other health and educational 
services Contributions with donor-imposed restrictions that are met in the same reporting period 
are reported as unrestricted 

Performance Indicator 

The performance indicator is excess (deficit) of revenue and gains over expenses Changes in 
unrestricted net assets that are excluded from the performance indicator primarily include 
pension and other postretirement liability adjustments, transfers to or from sponsors and other 
affiliates, net assets released from restrictions for property acquisitions, cumulative effect of 
change in accounting principle relating to writing down goodwill, and contributions of property 
and equipment 

Operating and Nonoperating Activities 

BH's primary mission is to meet the health care needs in its market area through a broad range of 
general and specialized health care services, including inpatient acute care, outpatient services, 
long-term care, and other health care services Activities directly associated with the furtherance 
of this purpose are considered to be operating activities Other activities that result in gains or 
losses peripheral to BH's primary mission are considered to be nonoperating, consisting 
primarily of net investment returns, donations expenditures, and net laundry processing 
operations 
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Borgess Health 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Net Patient Service Revenue, Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Uncollectible 
Accounts 

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated realizable amounts from patients, third­
party payors, and others for services provided excluding the provision for bad debt expense and 
includes estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party 
payors Revenue under certain third-party payor agreements is subject to audit, retroactive 
adjustments, and significant regulatory actions Provisions for third-party payor settlements and 
adjustments are estimated in the period the related services are provided and adjusted in future 
periods as additional information becomes available and as final settlements are determined 
Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject 
to interpretation As a result, there is at least a possibility that recorded estimates will change by 
a material amount in the near term Adjustments to revenue related to prior periods increased net 
patient service revenue by approximately $10,099 and $9,821 for the years ended June 30,2011 
and 2010, respectively 

During 2011 and 2010, approximately 471% and 477% of net patient service revenue was 
received under the Medicare program and 89% and 94% under various state Medicaid 
programs BH grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents 
and are insured under third-party payor arrangements Significant concentrations of accounts 
receivable at June 30, 2011 and 2010 include Medicare (308% and 34 1%, respectively) and 
various states' Medicaid programs (108% and 11 7%, respectively) 

The provision for bad debt expense is based upon management's assessment of expected net 
collections considering economic conditions, historical experience, trends in health care 
coverage, and other collection indicators Periodically throughout the year, management assesses 
the adequacy of the allowance for uncollectible accounts based upon historical write-off 
experience by payor category, including those amounts not covered by insurance The results of 
this review are then used to make any modifications to the provision for bad debt expense to 
establish an appropriate allowance for uncollectible accounts After satisfaction of amounts due 
from insurance and reasonable efforts to collect from the patient have been exhausted, BH 
follows established guidelines for placing certain past-due patient balances with collection 
agencies, subject to the terms of certain restrictions on collection efforts as determined by 
Ascension Health Accounts receivable are written off after collection efforts have been followed 
in accordance with BH's policies 
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Borgess Health 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Impairment and Restructuring Expenses 

During the year ended June 30, 2011, the BH recorded total impairment and restructuring 
expenses of $945 For the year ended June 30, 2011, this amount was comprised of asset 
impairment expenses of $705 related to the termination of an information technology service 
contract and $240 of severance accruals for a management reorganization 

Hospital or Health MinistryHospital or Health MinistryIncome Taxes 

The member health care entities of the Borgess Health are primarily tax-exempt organizations 
under Internal Revenue Code Section 50l(c)(3) or 50l(c)(2), and their related income is exempt 
from federal income tax under Section 50l(a) 

Regulatory Compliance 

Various federal and state agencies have initiated investigations regarding reimbursement claimed 
by the BH The investigations are in various stages of discovery, and the ultimate resolution of 
these matters, including the liabilities, if any, cannot be readily determined, however, in the 
opinion of management, the results of these investigations will not have a material adverse 
impact on the consolidated financial statements of the BH 
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Borgess Health 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Deferred Compensation 

BH maintains various deferred compensation plans for certain executives and physicians which 
consist of non-qualified 457(t) plans, a non-qualified 457(b) plan, and a plan that consists of 
variable life policies The 457(b) and a 457(t) plans primarily consist of mutual funds at June 30, 
2011 

June 30, 
2011 2010 

Total Deferred Compensation Investments $ 18,105 $ 14,797 

Non-qualified 457(b) 1,302 1,033 
Non-qualified 457(t) 16,544 13,548 
Variable Life Policies 259 216 
Total Deferred Compensation Liability $ 18,105 $ 14,797 

The 457(b) and 457(t) plans primarily consist of mutual funds at June 30, 2011 

Reclassifications 

Certain reclassifications were made to the 2010 consolidated financial statements to conform to 
the 2011 presentati on 

Subsequent Events 

BH evaluates the Impact of subsequent events, which are events that occur after the balance sheet 
date but before the financial statements are Issued, for potential recognitIOn In the financial 
statements as of the balance sheet date For the year ended June 30, 2011, the BH evaluated 
subsequent events through September 8, 2011, representIng the date on which the accompanyIng 
audited consolidated finanCial statements were aVailable to be Issued Dunng thiS penod, there were 
no subsequent events that reqUired recognitIOn In the consolidated finanCial statements AdditIOnally, 
there were no non-recognized subsequent events that reqUired disclosure 
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Borgess Health 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Adoption of New Accounting Standards 

In January 2011, the Fmanclal Accountmg Standards Board (FASB) Issued Accountmg Standards 
Update (ASU) No 2010-07, Not-for-Profit EntItles Mergers and Acq1f1SltlOns, (ASU 2010-07), 
which establishes accountmg and disclosure reqUirements for how a not-for-profit entity determmes 
whether a combmatlOn IS a merger or an acqUisitIOn, how to account for each, and the reqUired 
disclosures In additIOn, ASU 2010-07 mcluded amendments to FASB's Accountmg Standards 
CodIflcatlOn™ (the CodificatIOn, or ASC) TopIC 350, IntangIbles - GoodwIll and Other, (ASC TopIC 
350), and TopIC 810, ConsohdatlOn, (ASC TopIC 810) to make both applicable to not-for-profit 
entities ASC TopIC 350 clanfies the accountmg for goodWill and mdefinIte-lived Identifiable 
mtanglble assets recognized m a not-for-profit entity's acqUisitIOn ofa busmess or nonprofit activity 
Such assets are not amortized and are tested for Impairment at least annually ASC TopIC 810 
clanfies the accountmg for noncontrollmg mterests and establishes accountmg and reportmg 
standards for the noncontrollmg mterest m a subsidiary, mcludmg classificatIOn as a component of 
net assets 

BH adopted the gUidance relative to ASU 2010-07 as of July 1, 2010 The adoptIOn of this gUidance 
resulted m goodwill Impairment of $1,405 recorded as a cumulative effect of change m accountmg 
pnnclple on the consolidated statements of operatIOns and changes m net assets for the year ended 
June 30, 2011 

3. Organization Changes 

In February 2011, Borgess Medical Center acquired the assets of a multi-physician 
cardiovascular professional corporation specializing in prevention, diagnosis, treatment, 
rehabilitation, and education to patients with cardiovascular, thoracic, and vascular disease The 
physician practices are located throughout the Kalamazoo area Total consideration paid was 
$2,370 The assets acquired included medical equipment, furniture and fixtures, and intangible 
assets related to non-compete The results of operations for 2011 reflect the operations of this 
acquisition 

1105-1260214 18 



Borgess Health 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

4. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments, and Assets Limited as to Use 

BH's investments are comprised ofBH's pro rata share of the HSD's funds held for participants 
and certain other investments such as those investments held and managed by foundations 
Board-designated investments represent investments designated by resolution of the Board of 
Trustees to put amounts aside primarily for future capital expansion and improvements Assets 
limited as to use primarily include investments restricted by donors BH's investments are 
reported in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as presented in the following table 

June 30 
2011 2010 

Cash and cash eqUivalents $ 42,445 $ 26,355 
Short-term Investments 2,461 4,716 
Current portIOn of assets limited as to use 359 482 
Board-designated Investments 52,087 47,639 
Deferred compensatIOn Investments 18,105 14,797 
Other Investments 33,088 26,034 
Assets limited as to use 

Temporanly or permanently restncted 4,358 7,113 
Total $ 152,903 $ 127,136 
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Borgess Health 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

4. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments, and Assets Limited as to Use (continued) 

The composition of cash and investments classified as cash and cash equivalents, short-term 
investments, Board-designated investments, assets limited as to use, and other investments is 
summarized as follows 

June 30 
2011 2010 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 28,750 $ 23,258 
Short term investments 2,256 1,377 
U S government obligations 158 209 
Corporate and foreign fixed income investments 2,482 3,057 
Mutual funds 17,423 14,223 
Guaranteed pooled fund 682 574 
Asset backed securities 1,089 2,610 
Equity securities 11,412 11,140 
Private equity and other investments 1,409 2,823 
Other assets limited as to use 524 810 
Subtotal, included in cash and cash equivalents, short-term 
investments, and Board-designated investments and other 
investments 66,185 60,081 
Pro rata share ofHSD funds held for participants 86,718 67,055 
Cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments and 

Board-designated investments and other investments $ 152,903 $ 127,136 

As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the composition of total HSD investments is as follows 

June 30 

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments 
U S government obligations 
Asset backed securities 
Corporate and foreign fixed income investments 
Equity, private equity, and other investments 
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2011 2010 

6.9% 58% 
27.4% 260% 
15.8% 11 3% 
11.3% 175% 
38.6% 394% 

100.0% 1000% 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

4. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments, and Assets Limited as to Use (continued) 

Investment return recognized by BH is summarized as follows: 

Investment return in HSD 
Interest and dividends 
Net gains on investments reported at fair value 
Total investment return 

Investment return included in nonoperating gains 
Increase in restricted net assets 
Total investment return 

5. Fair Value Measurements 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Years Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

10,910 $ 8,300 
1,213 220 
3,109 1,108 

15,232 $ 9,628 

14,366 $ 8,912 
866 716 

15,232 $ 9,628 

BH categorizes, for disclosure purposes, assets and liabilities measured at fair value in the 
financial statements based upon whether the inputs used to determine their fair values are 
observable or unobservable Observable inputs are inputs which are based on market data 
obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity Unobservable inputs are inputs that 
reflect the reporting entity's own assumptions about pricing the asset or liability, based on the 
best information available in the circumstances 

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair 
value hierarchy In such cases, an asset's or liability's level within the fair value hierarchy is 
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement of the asset or 
liability BH's assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement 
in its entirety requires judgment and considers factors specific to the asset or liability 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

5. Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

BH follows the three-level fair value hierarchy to categorize these assets and liabilities 
recognized at fair value at each reporting period, which prioritizes the inputs used to measure 
such fair values Level inputs are defined as follows 

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities on the 
reporting date Investments classified in this level generally include exchange traded equity 
securities, futures, real estate investment trusts, pooled short-term investment funds, options 
and exchange traded mutual funds 

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted market prices included in Level 1 that are observable for 
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly If the asset or liability has a specified 
(contractual) term, a Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the 
asset or liability Investments classified in this level generally include fixed income 
securities, including fixed income government obligations, asset-backed securities, 
certificates of deposit, and derivatives 

Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability Investments classified in this 
level generally include alternative investments, private equity investments, limited 
partnerships, and certain fixed income securities, including fixed income government 
obligations, and derivatives 

Assets and liabilities classified as Level 1 are valued using unadjusted quoted market prices for 
identical assets or liabilities in active markets BH uses techniques consistent with the market 
approach and income approach for measuring fair value of its Level 2 and Level 3 assets and 
liabilities The market approach is a valuation technique that uses prices and other relevant 
information generated by market transactions involving identical or comparable assets or 
liabilities The income approach generally converts future amounts (cash flows or earnings) to a 
single present value amount (discounted) 

As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Level 2 and Level 3 assets and liabilities listed in the fair 
value hierarchy tables below utilize the following valuation techniques and inputs 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

5. Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

Cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments 

Short-term investments designated as Level 2 investments are primarily comprised of 
commercial paper, whose fair value is based on amortized cost Significant observable inputs 
include security cost, maturity, and credit rating Cash and cash equivalents and additional short­
term investments are primarily comprised of certificates of deposit, whose fair value is based on 
cost plus accrued interest Significant observable inputs include security cost, maturity, and 
relevant short-term interest rates 

u.S. government obligations 

The fair value of investments in U S government, state, and municipal obligations is primarily 
determined using techniques consistent with the income approach Significant observable inputs 
to the income approach include data points for benchmark constant maturity curves and spreads 

Asset-backed securities 

The fair value of US agency and corporate asset-backed securities is primarily determined using 
techniques consistent with the income approach, such as a discounted cash flow model 
Significant observable inputs include prepayment speeds and spreads, benchmark yield curves, 
volatility measures, and quotes 

Corporate and foreign fixed income investments 

The fair value of investments in U S and international corporate bonds, including commingled 
funds that invest primarily in such bonds, and foreign government bonds is primarily determined 
using techniques that are consistent with the market approach Significant observable inputs 
include benchmark yields, reported trades, observable broker/dealer quotes, issuer spreads, and 
security specific characteristics, such as early redemption options 

1105-1260214 23 



Borgess Health 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

5. Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

Equity securities 

The fair value of investments in US and international equity securities is primarily determined 
using the calculated net asset value The values for underlying investments are fair value 
estimates determined by external fund managers based on operating results, balance sheet 
stability, growth, and other business and market sector fundamentals 

Investments sold, not yet settled 

The fair value of investments sold, not yet settled is primarily determined using techniques 
consistent with the income approach Significant observable inputs to the income approach 
include data points for benchmark, constant maturity curves, and spreads 

Guaranteed pooled fund 

The fair value of guaranteed pooled fund investments is based on cost plus guaranteed, annuity 
contract-based interest rates Significant unobservable inputs to the guaranteed rate include the 
fair value and average duration of the portfolio of investments underlying the annuity contract, 
the contract value, and the annualized weighted average yield to maturity of the underlying 
investment portfolio 

Private equity investments 

The fair value of private equity investments is primarily determined using techniques consistent 
with both the market and income approaches, based on BH's estimates and assumptions in 
absence of observable market data The market approach considers comparable company, 
comparable transaction, and company-specific information, including but not limited to 
restrictions on disposition, subsequent purchases of the same or similar securities by other 
investors, pending mergers or acquisitions, and current financial position and operating results 
The income approach considers the projected operating performance of the portfolio company 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

5. Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

As discussed in the Significant Accounting Policies and the Cash and Cash Equivalents, 
Investments, and Other Assets Limited as to Use notes, BH has an investment in the HSD and 
certain other investments, such as those investments held and managed by foundations As of 
June 30, 2011, 31%, 67% and 2% of total HSD assets that are measured at fair value on a 
recurring basis were measured based on Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 inputs, respectively, while 
1 %, 84% and 15% of total HSD liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis 
were measured at such fair values based on Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 inputs, respectively As 
of June 30, 2010, 25%, 67% and 8% of total HSD assets that are measured at fair value on a 
recurring basis were measured based on level 1, level 2 and level 3 inputs, respectively, while 
2%, 45% and 53% of total HSD liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis 
were measured based on levell, level 2 and level 3 inputs, respectively 

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at June 30,2011, for all other 
financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the 
consolidated financial statements: 

Le\ell Le\el2 Le\el3 Other Total 
June 30, 2011 
Ca"h and ca"h eqlll\ alenh $ 26,1-10 $ 2,610 $ $ - $ 28,750 
Short-term 111\ e"tmenh 2,256 2,256 
U S gm emment obligatIOn" 158 158 
Coqx)J"ate and foreign fl'\.ed 

111come 111\ e"tmenh 2,-182 2,-182 
A ""et -backed "ecunlie" 1,089 1,089 
Eqlllt!. pm ate eqlllt!. and other 
111\ e"tmenh 10,-168 2,353 12,821 

Other a""eh 52-1 52-1 
Subtotal. 111cluded 111 ca"h and 

ca"h eqlll\ alenh. ,,11Ort-tem1 
111\ e"tmenh. Board-de"lgnated 
111\ e"tmenh. a""eh l1l11lted a" to 
u"e. and other 111\ e"tmenh 38,86-1 6,339 2,353 52-1 -18,080 

Defen'ed compen"atlon a""eh. 
111cluded 111 other nonClllTent 
a""eh. 111\ e"ted 111 
Mutual fund" 17,-123 17,-123 
Guaranteed pooled fund 682 682 

$ 56,287 $ 6,339 $ 3,035 $ 52-1 $ 66,185 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

5. Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at June 30, 2010, for all other 
financial assets and liabilities, measured at fair value on a recurnng basis In the BH's 
consolidated financial statements 

Levell Level 2 Level 3 Other Total 
June 30, 2010 
Ca"h and ca"h eqlll\ alenh $ 19.073 $ 4.185 $ - $ - $ 23.258 

Short -ten11 111\ e"tmenh 1.377 1.377 
U S gm emment obligatIOn" 209 209 
Coqx1rate and foreign fl'\.ed 3J)57 3J)57 

1I1come 111\ e"tmenh 
A ""e( backed "ecuntJe" 2.610 2.610 
Eqlllt!. pm ate eqlllt!. and other 
111\ e"tmenh 10.196 3.767 13.963 

Other a""eh 810 810 
Subtotal. 1I1cluded 111 ca"h and ca"h 

eqlll\ alenh. ,,11Ort-term 
111\ e"tmenh. Board-de"lgnated 
111\ e"tmenh. a""eh 11l11lted a" to 
lhe. and other 111\ e"tmenh 30.646 IOJ)61 3.767 810 45.284 

Defen'ed compen"atJon a""eh. 
1I1cluded 111 other nonClllTent 
a""eh. 111\ e"ted 111 

Mutual fund" 14.223 14.223 
Guaranteed pool fund 574 574 

$ 44.869 $ IOJ)61 $ 4.341 $ 810 $ 60J)81 

1105-1260214 26 



Borgess Health 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

5. Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

During the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, the changes in the fair value of the foregoing 
assets measured using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) were comprised of the 
following 

Equit~, 

Prhate 
Equit~, and Guaranteed 

Other Pool Fund 
June 30, 2011 
Begmnmg balance $ 3,767 $ 57-1 
Total realized and unrealized gam" 

Included m nonoperatmg gam" 383 
Included m change" m net a""eh 28 

Purcha"e". h"uance". and "ettlemenh 92 
Tran"fer" (out of) mto Le\ el 3 (1,825) 16 
Endmg balance $ 2,353 $ 682 

June 30, 2010 
Begmnmg balance $ 559 $ 445 
Total realized and unrealized lo""e" 

Included m nonoperatmg lo""e" (168) 
Purcha"e". h"uance". and "ettlemenh 74 
Tran"fer" mto Le\ el 3 3.376 55 
Endmg balance $ 3.767 $ 574 

During 2010, transfers into Level 3 totaled $3,376 This consisted of $944 that was formerly 
recorded in investments in unconsolidated entities until the structure of that entity changed 
whereas BH took ownership of preferred stock in a non-publicly traded entity The other $2,432 
transfer is related to a reclassification from 2009 from Level 1 This represents ownership in a 
pool of mutual funds rather than the mutual funds themselves During 2011, $1,825 of the pooled 
mutual funds was converted to cash 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
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6. Long Term Debt 

Long-term debt consists of the following 

Intercompany debt with Ascension Health, payable in 
installments through November 2047, interest (3 88% 
and 395% at June 30,2011 and 2010, respectively) 
adjusted based on prevailing blended market interest rate 

June 30 
2011 2010 

of underlying debt obligations $ 168,526 $ 169,898 
Less current portion 1,212 1,371 
Long-term debt, less current portion $ 167,314 $ 168,527 

==================== 

Scheduled principal repayments oflong-term debt are as follows 

Year ending June 30 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

Thereafter 
Total 
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$ 1,212 
1,171 
2,538 
2,653 
2,363 

158,589 
$ 168,526 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

6. Long Term Debt (continued) 

Certain members of Ascension Health formed the Ascension Health Credit Group (Senior Credit 
Group) Each Senior Credit Group member is identified as either a senior obligated group 
member or senior limited designated affiliate Senior obligated group members are jointly and 
severally liable under a Senior Master Trust Indenture (Senior MTI) to make all payments 
required with respect to obligations under the Senior MTI and may be entities not controlled 
directly or indirectly by Ascension Health Though senior limited designated affiliates are not 
obligated to make debt service payments on the obligations under the Senior MTI, each senior 
limited designated affiliate has an independent limited designated affiliate agreement and 
promissory note with Ascension Health with stipulated repayment terms and conditions, each 
subject to the governing law of the senior limited designated affiliate's state of incorporation In 
addition, Ascension Health may cause each senior designated affiliate to transfer such amounts 
as are necessary to enable the senior obligated group members to comply with the terms of the 
Senior MTI, including payment of the outstanding obligations BH is a senior obligated group 
member under the terms of the Senior MTI 

Pursuant to a Supplemental Master Indenture dated February 1, 2005, senior obligated group 
members, which are operating entities, have pledged and assigned to the Master Trustee a 
security interest in all of their rights, title, and interest in their pledged revenues and proceeds 
thereof 

A Subordinate Credit Group, which is comprised of subordinate obligated group members and 
subordinate limited designated affiliates, was created under the Subordinate Master Trust 
Indenture (Subordinate MTI) The subordinate obligated group members are jointly and severally 
liable under the Subordinate MTI to make all payments required with respect to obligations 
under the Subordinate MTI and may be entities not controlled directly or indirectly by Ascension 
Health Though subordinate limited designated affiliates are not obligated to make debt service 
payments on the obligations under the Subordinate MTI, each subordinate limited designated 
affiliate has an independent limited designated affiliate agreement and promissory note with 
Ascension Health with stipulated repayment terms and conditions, each subject to the governing 
law of the limited designated affiliate's state of incorporation BH is a subordinate obligated 
group member under the terms of the Subordinate MTI 

The borrowing portfolio of the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group includes a combination of 
fixed and variable rate hospital revenue bonds, commercial paper and other obligations, the 
proceeds of which are in tum loaned to the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group members 
subject to a long-term amortization schedule of 1 to 37 years 
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6. Long Term Debt (continued) 

Certain portions of Senior and Subordinate Credit Group borrowings may be periodically subject 
to interest rate swap arrangements to effectively convert borrowing rates on such obligations 
from a floating to a fixed interest rate or vice versa based on market conditions Additionally, 
Senior and Subordinate Credit Group borrowings may, from time to time, be refinanced or 
restructured in order to take advantage of favorable market interest rates or other financial 
opportunities Any gain or loss on refinancing, as well as any bond premiums or discounts, are 
allocated to the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group members based on their pro rata share of 
the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group's obligations Senior and Subordinate Credit Group 
refinancing transactions rarely have a significant impact on the outstanding borrowings or 
intercompany debt amortization schedule of any individual Senior and Subordinate Credit Group 
member Members of Ascension Health may also periodically draw from the invested funds of 
other members of Ascension Health on a relatively short-term basis and subject to certain 
conditions 

The carrying amounts of intercompany debt with Ascension Health and other debt approximate 
fair value based on a portfolio market valuation provided by a third party 

The Senior and Subordinate Credit Group financing documents contain certain restrictive 
covenants, including a debt service coverage ratio 

As of June 30, 2011, the Senior Credit Group has a line of credit of $250,000 related to its 
commercial paper program toward which bank commitments totaling $250,000 extend to 
November 18,2013 As of June 30,2011 and 2010, there were no borrowings under the line of 
credit 

As of June 30, 2011, the Senior Credit Group has a line of credit of $500,000 for general 
corporate purposes, toward which bank commitments totaling $500,000 extend to April 2, 2012 
As of June 30, 2011, there were no borrowings under the line of credit 

As of June 30, 2011, the Subordinate Credit Group has a $50,000 revolving line of credit related 
to its letters of credit program toward which a bank commitment of $50,000 extends to 
December 28,2011 As of June 30,2011, $37,162 of letters of credit had been extended under 
the revolving line of credit, although there were no borrowings under any of the letters of credit 
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6. Long Term Debt (continued) 

The outstanding principal amount of all hospital revenue bonds is $4,100 which represents 38% 
of the combined unrestricted net assets of the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group members at 
June 30,2011 

Guarantees are contingent commitments issued by the Senior and Subordinate Credit Groups, 
generally to guarantee the performance of a sponsored organization or an affiliate to a third party 
in borrowing arrangements such as commercial paper issuances, bond financing, and similar 
transactions The term of the guarantee is equal to the term of the related debt which can be as 
short as 30 days or as long as 29 years The maximum potential amount of future payments the 
Senior and Subordinate Credit Groups could be required to make under its guarantees and other 
commitments at June 30, 2011 is approximately $150,000 Additionally, BH has provided a 
guarantee to West Michigan Air Care (a 50% owned, non-consolidated entity) under which BH 
would be required to fund in the event of default The maximum potential future payout under 
this guarantee is $1,237 The fair value of this guarantee as determined using a discounted cash 
flow analysis of $28 has been recorded as a long-term liability in the accompanying consolidated 
balance sheets 

During the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, interest paid was approximately $6,703 and 
$5,198, respectively 

7. Pension Plans 

The BH participates in the Ascension Health Pension Plan and the Ascension Health Defined 
Contribution Plan Details of these plans are as follows 
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7. Pension Plans (continued) 

Ascension Health Pension Plan 

BH participates in the Ascension Health Pension Plan, (the Ascension Plan), a noncontributory 
defined benefit pension plan sponsored by Ascension Health, which covers all eligible 
employees of certain Ascension Health entities Benefits are based on each participant's years of 
service and compensation The Ascension Plan's assets are invested in the Ascension Health 
Master Pension Trust (the Trust), a master trust consisting of cash and cash equivalents, equity, 
fixed income funds and alternative investments The Trust also invests in derivative instruments, 
the purpose of which is to economically hedge the change in the net funded status of the 
Ascension Plan for a significant portion of the total pension liability that can occur due to 
changes in interest rates Contributions to the Ascension Plan are based on actuarially determined 
amounts sufficient to meet the benefits to be paid to plan participants Net periodic pension cost 
of $9,577 in 2011 and $8,133 in 2010 was charged to BH The service cost component of net 
periodic pension cost charged to BH is actuarially determined while all other components are 
allocated based on BH's pro rata share of Ascension Health's overall projected benefit 
obligation 

The assets of the Ascension Plan are available to pay the benefits of eligible employees of all 
participating entities In the event participating entities are unable to fulfill their financial 
obligations under the Ascension Plan, the other participating entities are obligated to do so As of 
June 30,2011, the Ascension Plan had a net unfunded liability of $226,238 BH's allocated share 
of the Ascension Plan's net unfunded liability reflected in the accompanying consolidated 
balance sheets at June 30,2011 and 2010, was $10,429 and $34,979, respectively As a result of 
updating the funded status of the Plan, BH's allocated share of the Plan's net funded liability was 
reduced by $25,796 and increased by $1,139 during 2011 and 2010, respectively These transfers 
are included in transfers from (to) sponsor and other affiliates, net, in the accompanying 
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets 
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7. Pension Plans (continued) 

Hospital or Health Ministry 

As of June 30,2011 and 2010, the fair value of the Ascension Plan's assets available for benefits 
was $3,616,141 and $3,089,076, respectively As discussed in the Fair Value Measurements 
note, BH, as well as Ascension Health, follows a three-level hierarchy to categorize assets and 
liabilities measured at fair value In accordance with this hierarchy, as of June 30, 2011, 27%, 
45% and 28% of the Ascension Plan's assets which are measured at fair value on a recurring 
basis were categorized as Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 investments, respectively With respect to 
the Ascension Plan's liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis,O%, 17% and 83% 
were categorized as Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3, respectively, as of June 30, 2011 
Additionally, as of June 30,2010,29%,42% and 29% of the Ascension Plan's assets which are 
measured at fair value on a recurring basis were categorized as Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 
investments, respectively With respect to the Ascension Plan's liabilities measured at fair value 
on a recurring basis, 0%, 13% and 87% were categorized as Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3, 
respectively, as of June 30,2010 

Ascension Health Defined Contribution Plan 

BH participates in the Ascension Health Defined Contribution Plan (the Defined Contribution 
Plan), a contributory and noncontributory, defined contribution plan sponsored by Ascension 
Health which covers all eligible associates There are three primary types of contributions to the 
Defined Contribution Plan which may be initiated dependent on which plan an associate is 
eligible for employer automatic contributions, employee contributions, and employer matching 
contributions Benefits for employer automatic contributions are determined as a percentage of a 
participant's salary Percentages recognized vary by BH entity dependent on the designated plan 
for the applicable entity These benefits are funded annually, may be paid as a discretionary 
amount under one plan, with full vesting occurring over a period of time Benefits for employer 
matching contributions where included as a component of an associate's retirement plan are 
determined as a percentage of an eligible participant's contributions each payroll period subject 
to designated maximum percentages These benefits are funded each payroll period 
and participants become fully vested in all employer contributions consistent with the terms of 
applicable plan documents In some cases vesting is immediate while in others a one year vesting 
period is required Defined contribution expense, representing both employer automatic 
contributions and employer matching contributions, was $3,527 and $3,346 for the years ended 
June 30,2011 and 2010, respectively 
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8. Other Postretirement Benefits 

In addition to its pension plans BH provides health care benefits to certain retired employees 
Borgess Health Alliance, Inc (Plan Sponsor) established the Borgess Health Alliance, Inc 
Health Care Plan for Retirees (the "Plan") to provide certain health and welfare benefits to 
eligible retirees The retiree eligibility class is a closed class It includes the following two 
groups of retirees 1) employees of BMC who retired before October 1, 1993, and 2) employees 
of Pipp Community Hospital who retired and who were eligible for and who elected to purchase 
Pipp retiree health benefits as of December 31, 1997 and former employees of Pipp Community 
Hospital who became employees of BMC and who are eligible under the Pipp Retiree Health 
Benefit Program but who retired after December 31, 1997 and on or before May 30, 1998 
Effective January 1, 2011, coverage was eliminated for the non-union participants hired on or 
after January 1,2000 The Plan amendment was appropriately reflected in the actuarial valuation 

The following table provides a reconciliation of the changes in benefit obligation and fair value 
of assets for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 and a statement of the funded status as of 
June 30,2011 and 2010 

Change in benefit obligation 
Benefit obligation at begmnmg of! ear 
Sen Ice co"t 
Intere"t co"t 
Amendmenh 
Actuanal (gam) 10"" 
A ""umptlon change" 
Gro"" beneflh paid 
Federal "UiNd! on beneflh paid 
Benefit obligation at end of! ear 

Change in Plan Assets 
Fair \ al ue of plan a""eh at begmnmg of! ear 
Emplo! er contnbutlon" 
Gro"" beneflh paid 
Funded "tatu" 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

Year Ended 
2011 

15,793 $ 
258 
757 

(65-1) 
(1,515) 
(1,136) 

(593) 
39 

12,9-19 

- $ 
593 

(593) 
(12,9-19) $ 

2010 

13.826 
251 
934 
131 
..,..,.., 
.L)~ 

880 
(614 ) 

53 
15.793 

614 
(614 ) 

(15.793) 
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8. Other Postretirement Benefits (continued) 

Included in unrealized net assets at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, are the following 
amounts that have not been recognized in net periodic benefit cost 

Unrecogmzed net actuanallo"" (gam) 
Unrecogmzed tran"ltlon obligation (a""et) 

$ 

$ 

Year Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

3,782 $ 
(111) 

1.224 
(929) 

3,671 $ 295 

Changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in unrestricted net assets during 2011 
and 2010, respectively include 

CUlTent ! ear actuanal (gam) 10"" 
Amortization of actuanal gam (\0"") 
Amortization of Pl10r "en Ice credit (co"t) 
Amortization of tran"ltlon a""et (obligatIOn) 

The net periodic benefit cost included the following 

Componenh of net penodlc benefit co"t 
Sen Ice co"t 
Intere"t co"t 
Amortization 

Tran"ltlon obligation 
Actuanal gam 

Net penodlc benefit co"t 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Year Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

2,6-13 $ ( Ll89) 
(86) (26) 
65-1 (131 ) 
165 365 

3,376 $ (981 ) 

Year Ended June 30 
2011 2010 

258 $ 252 
757 934 

165 365 
(86) (27) 

1,09-1 $ 1.524 

35 



Borgess Health 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

8. Other Postretirement Benefits (continued) 

The accumulated postretirement benefit obligation was determined using a 5 6% and 5 5% 
weighted average discount rate as of June 30,2011 and 2010, respectively The health care cost 
trend rates were assumed to be 5 0% for 2011 and 2010, respectively 

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the 
health care plans A one percentage point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would 
have an immaterial effect 

9. Self-Insurance Programs 

The BH participates in pooled risk programs to insure professional and general liability risks and 
workers' compensation risks to the extent of certain self-insured limits In addition, various 
umbrella insurance policies have been purchased to provide coverage in excess of the self­
insured limits Actuarially determined amounts, discounted at 6%, are contributed to the trusts 
and the captive insurance company to provide for the estimated cost of claims The loss reserves 
recorded for estimated self-insured professional, general liability, and workers' compensation 
claims include estimates of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but 
not reported and are discounted at 6% in 2011 and 2010 In the event that sufficient funds are not 
available from the self-insurance programs, each participating entity may be assessed its pro rata 
share of the deficiency If contributions exceed the losses paid, the excess may be returned to 
participating entities 

Professional and General Liability Programs 

BH participates in Ascension Health's professional and general liability self-insured program 
which provides claims-made coverage through a wholly owned on-shore trust and offshore 
captive insurance company, Ascension Health Insurance, Ltd (AHIL), with a self-insured 
retention of $10,000 per occurrence with no aggregate BH has a deductible of $100 per claim 
Excess coverage is provided through AHIL with limits up to $185,000 AHIL retains $5,000 per 
occurrence and $5,000 annual aggregate for professional liability AHIL also retains a 20% quota 
share of the first $25,000 of umbrella excess The remaining excess coverage is reinsured by 
commercial carriers 
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9. Self-Insurance Programs (continued) 

Included in operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and 
changes in net assets is professional and general liability expense of $1,075 and $2,072 for the 
years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively Included in current and long-term self­
insurance liabilities on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets are professional and 
general liability loss reserves of approximately $3,231 and $3,150, at June 30, 2011 and 2010, 
respectively 

Workers' Compensation 

BH participates in Ascension Health's workers' compensation program which provides 
occurrence coverage through a grantor trust The trust provides coverage up to $1,000 per 
occurrence with no aggregate The trust provides a mechanism for funding the workers' 
compensation obligations of its members Excess insurance against catastrophic loss is obtained 
through commercial insurers Premium payments made to the trust are expensed and reflect both 
claims reported and claims incurred but not reported 

Included in operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and 
changes in net assets is workers' compensation expense of $1,573 and $1,159 for the years ended 
June 30,2011 and 2010, respectively 

10. Lease Commitments 

Future minimum payments under non-cancelable operating leases with terms of one year or more 
are as follows 

Year ending June 30 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

Thereafter 
Total 
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$ 

$ 

7,945 
7,476 
5,967 
3,476 
2,389 
9,304 

36,557 
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10. Lease Commitments (continued) 

In addition, the BH is a lessor under certain operating lease agreements, primarily owned 
medical office buildings and ground leases related to third party owned medical office buildings 
on land owned by BH Future minimum rental receipts under all noncancellable operating leases 
with terms of one year or more are as follows 

Year ending June 30 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

Thereafter 
Total 

$ 

$ 

100 
100 
100 
65 
31 

285 
681 

Rental expense under operating leases amounted to $11,602 and $11,085 in 2011 and 2010, 
respectively 

11. Related-Party Transactions 

BH utilized various centralized programs and overhead services of Ascension Health or its other 
sponsored organizations including risk management, retirement services, treasury, debt 
management, executive management support, administrative services, and information 
technology services The charges allocated to BH for these services represent both allocations of 
common costs and specifically identified expenses that are incurred by Ascension Health on 
behalf of BH Allocations are based on relevant metrics such as the BH's pro rata share of 
revenues, certain costs, debt, or investments to the consolidated totals of Ascension Health The 
amounts charged to BH for these services may not necessarily result in the net costs that would 
be incurred by the BH on a stand-alone basis The charges allocated to the BH were 
approximately $35,896 and $36,016 for the years ended June 30,2011 and 2010, respectively 

In addition to the charges discussed above, BH made payments to Ascension Health of $4,108 
for the year ended June 30, 2011, representing BH's share of costs to fund an Ascension Health 
system-wide information technology and process standardization project that is expected to 
continue through December 2014 These payments are included in transfers to sponsor and other 
affiliates, net, in the accompanying statements of operations and changes in net assets 
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11. Related-Party Transactions (continued) 

On July 26, 2010, BH transferred cash and investments of $1,398 In support of Ascension 
Health's strategic initiatives 

12. Contingencies and Commitments 

In addition to professional liability claims, BH is involved in litigation and regulatory 
investigations arising in the ordinary course of business In the opinion of management, after 
consultation with legal counsel, these matters are expected to be resolved without material 
adverse effect on BH's consolidated balance sheets 

In September 2010, Ascension Health received a letter from the U S Department of Justice (the 
DOJ) in connection with its nationwide review to determine whether, in certain cases, 
implantable cardioverter defibrillators (ICDs) were provided to certain Medicare beneficiaries in 
accordance with national coverage criteria In connection with this nationwide review, Borgess 
Health will be reviewing applicable medical records for response to the DOJ The DOl's 
investigation spans a time frame beginning in 2003 and extending through the present time At 
June 30,2011 and through September 8, 2011, the review remains in its early stages As such, no 
estimates of liability have been or can be reached relative to the impact this investigation could 
have on Borgess Health Through September 8, 2011, the DOJ has not asserted any claims 
against Borgess Health Ascension Health and Borgess Health continue to fully cooperate with 
the DOJ in its investigation 

BH enters into agreements with non-employed physicians that include minimum revenue 
guarantees The carrying amount of the liability for the BH obligation under these guarantees 
was $181 at June 30,2010 and are included in other current and noncurrent liabilities in the 
accompanying consolidated balance sheets There was no liability recorded at June 30, 2011 
There are no future payments that BH could be required to make under these guarantees 
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Report of Independent Auditors on Other Financial Information 

The Board of Trustees 
Borgess Health 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements 
taken as a whole The schedule of net cost of providing care of persons living in poverty and 
community benefit programs for the year ended June 30, 2011, is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements Such information 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial 
statements, and in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic 
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, however, because we are unable to express 
an opinion on the consolidated statement of operations and changes in net assets, we cannot and 
do not express an opinion on the schedule of net cost of providing care of persons living in 
poverty and community benefit programs 

September 8, 2011 
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Schedule of Net Cost of Providing Care of Persons 
Living in Poverty and Community Benefit Programs 

(Dollars In Thousands) 
(Unaudited) 

The net cost excluding the provision for bad debt expense of providing care of persons living in 
poverty and community benefit programs is as follows 

Traditional charity care provided 
Unpaid cost of public programs for persons 
living in poverty 

Other programs for persons living in poverty 
and other vulnerable persons 

Community benefit programs 
Net cost of providing care of persons living in poverty 

and community benefit programs 
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$ 

$ 

Year Ended June 30, 
2011 2010 

12,604 $ 13,736 
22,054 17,400 

1,042 1,184 

9,951 9,555 

45,651 $ 41,875 
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